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L2 B2 AN TeEcH CORPORATION

Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
PROFILE OF MiS. FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

About us:

Established in the year 2010 (Registration Year 2012), FAMAN TECH CORPORATIOHN, is a leading
company in the field of Civil Constatation — i.e Road Works; LGED, BBA and Roads & Highway, as

well as Industrial Automation & Control System Solutions, Bio-Medical Engineering Solutions. FTC
(FAMAMN TECH CORPORATION) is located at Dhaka, Bangladesh and having more than twelve

years of experience in Industrial & Healthcare Engineering Sector and Construction. We have a big

technical team where Sales Team, Technical Team, R&D Engineers, Design Engineers, Drawing

Professionals, Programing Engineers, Installation Experts, Commissioning professional exists. We

always follow the standards, so the quality of our wark is more than what the customers demand.

Our Main Activities: -

01.

02.

03.

Civil Constriction:

FTC is a trusted civil construction company in Bangladesh specializing in private and
government infrastructure development. With expertise in road construction, drainage
systems, building foundations, and urban development, FTC delivers high-quality, cost-
effective, and sustainable solutions. The company is registered with key government agencies
like LGED & BBA and follows international standards for safety and project management.
FTC's skilled engineering team and modern equipment ensure timely execution of both small-
and large-scale civil works projects across the country.

Industrial Automation & Control System:

We perform automation and BMS solution based on SIEMENS & Rockwell (PLC, HMI,
SCADA, and DCS) products. We supply PLC, HMI, VFD, Controller, Software Solutions
Sensor and Instrument of all the famous brands of the world in the arena of Pharmaceuticals,
Food & Beverage, Chemical, Textile, Power, Pulp & Paper, Steel & Cement, Mines — OQil —
Gas. We have skilled design, planning and execution engineering team and in some cases,
we work in groups with foreign skilled engineers as well as represent some of the best foreign
companies.

Bio-Medical Engineering & Service Provider:

FTC are doing business in Different Medical Sectors like Imaging, ICU, Operation Theater,
Pathology, Bone Marrow Transplant and many more. We provide Medical Machineries
Services, Repair, Maintenance, AMC & CMC as well as Supply, Installation & Commissioning
of Machines on those Sections. Some of the Major Machineries we worked on are Ultra-Sound
Machine, X-ray, MRl and City-Scan on Imaging Section. Patient Maonitor, Defibrillator, Syringe
Pump and Infusion Pump, ECG, Ventilator, Suction Machine are from ICU Section. For OT
Related Machineries, OT Table, OT Light, Diathermy, Patient Monitor and many more we have

worked with. Biochemistry Analyzer, Centrifuge, Microscope, Hematology Analyzer, Micro___

EAMAN Tech-

FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE

“FAMAN Tech

'
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We are qualified with:

+
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Introduction:

FAMARM Tech Corporation is a leading civil construction firm in Bangladesh, specializing in road
construction, infrastructure development, and government & private sector projects. With a
strong reputation for quality, reliability, and timely execution, we are working on numerous projects
across the country. Our team consists of experienced engineers, skilled laborers, and project
managers dedicated to delivering high-standard construction solutions. We utilize modemn
technology, quality materials, and sustainable practices to ensure durability and cost-effectiveness.
We specialize in the construction and maintenance of roads, highways, and various civil
infrastructure projects. Our commitment to excellence, safety, and sustainability drives us to

implement innovative technigues and best practices in every project.

EAMAN Tech-

Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
Plate reader and more on pathology Section_ In Bone Marrow Transplant section, we worked
on Microscope Bone mineral Density tester. Different Types of Machine on ENT Audiology
depariment like Audiometer, Middle Ear Analyzer, Sientieo Advance Diagnostics, Diagnostic
Audiometer, Pediatric Audiometry, Tympanometer and many more. Also in Negative Pressure
System with HEPA filter, CSSD, HVAC System & Hospital Waste Management.

Appropriate construction licenses for specific types of work.

Skilled workforce including civil engineers, project managers, and technicians with relevant
degrees and certifications

Proficiency in AutoCAD, Civil 3D, MS Project, Primavera

Field Level Experienced R&D Team

Expert Constriction Team as well as Drawing & Design

Positive & can-do Attitude, Specially Configured Facilities

Certified Surveyor

Build Projects in a Cost-effective and Timely Manner.

.

FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE
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—
Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction

we understand the critical role that infrastructure plays in the economic development of Bangladesh.

Our expert team of engineers and project managers works collaboratively to ensure timely delivery
and adherence to the highest standards of quality. We are proud to contribute to the nation’s growth
by enhancing connectivity and improving living conditions through our comprehensive construction
services.
/ : » - - . .
)
=)

FAMAN Tech-
FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE
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Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
To develop high-quality, sustainable, and cost-effective infrastructure projects that contribute to

national development and meet the evolving needs of both public and private sector clients.

Our specialty:

1. Road Design and Engineering
o Comprehensive planning and design of road networks, including alignment, grading,
and drainage.
2. Asphalt and Concrete Paving
o Expertise in laying asphalt and concrete surfaces for durability and performance
under traffic loads.
3. Earthworks and Grading
o Site preparation, excavation, and grading to create a solid foundation for road
construction.
4. Bridge and Culvert Construction
o Design and construction of bridges and culverts to facilitate water flow and ensure
connectivity.
5. Traffic Management Systems
o Implementation of traffic signals, signage, and road markings to enhance safety and
traffic flow.
6. Drainage and Stormwater Management
o Design and installation of effective drainage systems to prevent flooding and
maintain road integrity.
7. Maintenance and Rehabilitation
o Regular maintenance services and rehabilitation of existing roads to extend their
lifespan.
8. Sustainability Practices

B-EAMAN Tech

FAMAN Tech-
FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE
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Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
o Use of eco-friendly materials and methods to minimize environmental impact during
construction.
9. Quality Assurance and Safety Management
o Strict adherence to safety protocols and quality control measures throughout the
construction process.
10. Consultation and Project Management
o Offering expert consultation and comprehensive project management to ensure
efficient execution and completion.

FAMAN Tech-
FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE
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FAMAN Vision:

Lacrene B2 yan TecH CORPORATION

Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
-

Being a Preferred Solution Provider in the field of Civil Constriction.

FAMAN Mission:

To be the preferred partner for civil construction projects in Bangladesh, recognized for our
commitment to excellence, reliability, and social responsibility

To provide innovative and efficient construction solutions that meet the diverse needs of our

clients while promoting sustainable infrastructure development in Bangladesh
-

To believe in long term healthy business association with our Customers and Vendors.

To Develop & Periodically upgrade our Infrastructure, technologies and company strength.

To Develop and retain a competent, engaged and Motivated Team.
FAMAN Values:

At FAMAN we believe...

=]

=]

=]

....that Business should be done with transparency and in ethical way.

....that the customer is the most important entity in its set up.

customers, its vendors, staff and the society at large.
Health and Safety:

...that, despite the business of automation, FAMAN has to have a Human face for its

Enthusiasm

We are committed to providing a safe and healthy environment for our people in working arena as
well as office area and our customers.

We are positive and passionate infwith everything we do.
Enjoyment

Environment

We aim to have fun and always be friendly and caring.

EAMAN Tech-

We always consider and act to ensure minimal environmental impact to everything we do.

FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE

B-CAMAN Tech
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Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction
Top Management:

Engr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif,
Proprietor / CEO

He is a graduate engineer in EEE from RUET. He is more than 18 years experienced in Automation,
Instrumentation, Process Development, Water System, Civil works, & Fabrication-Erection and he
achieved several trainings in the respective field from national & international expert. He has
experience in Constriction work in Roads of Jamuna Bridge and LGED Road Works. Also, he is
working with different process like Pharma, Food & Beverage, Chemical, Pulp & Paper, Oil & Refinery
and Gas & Power as well as Healthcare sector. He holds a good manner & strong managing capacity.
Also, he is ABC (Supervisory License), Certified Energy Auditor and Certified Engineer for MGPS
(Medical Gas Pipeline System); Member of CEAB and BME.

Employee:

FAMAN Tech Corporation is working having experienced technical team with good management. We
have numbers of employee as bellow —

B.Sc. Engineer =12 Personnel

Diploma Engineer = 07 Personnel

Graduate Personnel = 04 Personnel

Foreman = 04 Person

Technician =10 Person

Helper =15 Person

Name & Address of the Company:

Laeezne B2 AN TECH CORPORATION

Automation & Control System, Bio-Medical Engineering and Construction

Corporate Office: Ta-114/1 Gulshan-Badda Link Road, Day-Night Siraj Tower, 6™ Floor, Gulshan-
1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

« Mobile: 0088 01710-44 07 08

e Whatsapps: 0088-01710440706, WeChat: 0088-01710440706, Skype ID: ariful arif3

e E-Mail:_faman.tech@gmail.com

e Web: www faman-bd.com

« https://www facebook.com/FamanTechCorporation/
Factory Office: Plot 45 Road 4 D.I.T Project Merul Badda, Dhaka — 1212.

-FAMAN Tech

Authorized

!

FAMAN Tech-
FAMAN COMPANY PROFILE
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Automation & Control Panel, Sub-Station & Power Panel, Water System, Erection

ORGANOGRAM OF FAMAN TECH CORPORATION
| Pro!)_rietor /] CEO ||
General General
Manager Manager
Marketing Technical
' b [ l i

Manager

Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager
Accounts Admin & HR Industry Institution Automation Service
| Manager
Project
Assistant
Manager

Assistant
Manager
Application
Engineer

Assistant Assistant Assistant
Manager Manager Manager
“ Officer I| “ Officer I| Application Application Applia_[:ation

ineer Engineer Engineer

Jr. Jr. Jr.
Engineer Engineer Engineer

Assistant
Manager

i

Technician Technician

i
I

L]

FAMAN Tech-
FAMAN’s ORGANOGRAM

' [Date]
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S.N.

01.

02.

03.

05.

06.

07.

08.

09.

Customer
Co. Logo

BEXIMCO
PHARMA

RENATA

L3

[ ——

Customer
Name

Local
Government
Engineering
Department

Bangladesh
Bridge Authority

GPH Ispat Ltd.

Infectious
Diseases
Hospital

National Institute
of
Cardiovascular
Diseases
(NICVD)
Beximco
Pharmaceuticals
Ltd.

Renata Limited

National
Gastroliver
Institute &
Hospital:

Kuwait
Bangladesh
Friendship Govt.
Hospital

Page 1 of 1 [FAMAN’s Customer List]
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IEAMAN TECH CORPORATION

Automation, Control Panel, Water System, Bio-Medical Engineering

FAMAN'’s Customer List

Customer
Address

LGED Building,
Agargaon, Sher-e-
Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-
1207

Bangladesh Bridge
Authority, Setu Vaban,
New Airport Road,
Banani, Dhaka-1212.

Crown Chamber -
325 Asadgonj,
Chittagong-4000,
Bangladesh

Mohakhali Dhaka -
1212

Sher-e-Bangla Nagar,
Dhaka-1207,

19, Dhanmondi R/A,
Road #7
1205 Dhaka.

Plot No. 1, Milk Vita
Road, Section-7,
Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.

Mohakhali Dhaka -
1212

Isakha Ave, Dhaka
1231

Work Done

Rehabilitation of Garder Dokan RHD to Khagrabil GC
road via Natun Bazar (Fatickchari portion) from Ch. 00m-
3150m; Upazila: Fatikchari, District: Chattogram
Rehabilitation of Narayanhat UPC to Mirzarhat Bazar
Road from Ch. 500m-2500m; Upazila: Fatikchari, District:
Chattogram

Repair Works of Bangabandhu Bridge both sides
Approach Roads from Viaduct to Roundabout.

Installation of Water Treatment Plant Including Erection &
Commissioning of Mechanical Equipment, Piping &
Structural Work.

3200 CFM Negative Pressured unite Installation &

Commissioning

Negative pressure System with HEPA

Upgradation of PUW WFI & CS Loops

Type -D — Utility Connected Machinery & Equipment

4000 CFM Negative Pressured unite Installation &
Commissioning

6,000 CFM Negative Pressured unite Installation &
Commissioning
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Government of The People's Republic of Bangladesh
National Board of Revenue
Income Tax Wing.

Income Tax Certificate

Particulars of the Assessee:

: Md. Ariful Islam Arif
: Md. Abdul Aziz PK.

: House # Kha-17, Plot#f (7A),
Shahjadpur, Gulshan-02, Dhaka.

: Vill: Thaipara, PO: Ahsangonj,
PS: Atrai, Dist: Naogaon.

|
¢) Tax payers Identification Number (ETIN) : 528517395636/Circle-268. l
|

a) Name
b) Father's/Spousec Name

c) Present Address

d) Permanent Address

f) Status : Individual.

2) Bussiness Identification Number (BIN) : Nil.

This is to certify that Md. Ariful Islam Arif, Prop: M/S. Faman Tech
Corporation, is a registered assessee of taxes circle-268, Taxes Zone-13, Dhaka.
His/Her assessment for the assessment year 2024-2025 has completed under section-
180(1), Income Tax Act, 2023.

Fdlr ¥
/2
P. M. Slloﬁ/upl-ia 1) ‘
Assistant Commissioner of Taxes
Circle-268, Taxes Zone -13, Dhaka.
Phone: 02-223358637
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People's Republic of Bangladesh
Narionai Board of Revenue
(Income Tax Office)

Acknowledgement Receipt/ Certificate of Return of Income

Assessment Year: 2024-25

Name of the Assessee: Md. Ariful Isiam Arif

National Identification Number/Passport Number (If no NID): 2699 0386 24309

Tin: [5]2({8[5] 1 [7]3]e]s]6[3]6]

Tax Zone : 13, Dhaka

Circle : 268

Total income shown % 14,519,963

Total tax paid b 3,486,406

Serial no. in return register qq ([

Volumn no. in return register

Date of return subinission

Signature and seal of the official receiving the retum

<. 5. =fFeaz
Foral =7 =l
T W3k, 34 STA-30, 53T |
CFM: QUeeryed
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
National Board of Revenue

Taxpayer's Identification Number (TIN) Certificate
TIN : 528517395636

This is to Certify that Md. Ariful Islam Arif is a Registered Taxpayer of National Board of
Revenue under the jurisdiction of Taxes Circle-268 , Taxes Zone 13, Dhaka.

Taxpayer's Particulars : ,

1) Name : Md. Ariful Islam Arif

2) Father's Name : Md. Abdul AzizPK
3) Mother's Name : Most. Shahnaz Begum

4) Current Address : Prop: M/S. Faman Tech Corporation 567 West Shewrapara, Mirpur,
Dhaka

5) Previous TIN : 2151100489
6) Status : Individual
Date : September 22, 2013

Deputy Commissioner of Taxes

Taxes Circle-268

Taxes Zone 13, Dhaka

Address : Razzak Plaza (5th Floo), 383, Tongi
Diversion Road, Mogbazar, Dhaka Phone
8314655

Please Note:

1. A Taxpayer is liable to file the Return of
Income under section 75 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984

2. Failure to file Return of Income under section
75 1s liable to-

(a) Penalty under section 124; and

(b) Prosecution under section 164 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 1984.

N. B: This is a system generated certificate and requires no manual signature.
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Government of the Peopi:’é"'s Republic of Bangladesh
National Board of Revenue

Mushak-2.3

Customs, Excise and VAT Commissionerate, Dhaka (North)
Gulshan Division

Value Added Tax Registration Certificate

This is to certify that the person whose details are given below is registered under
Value Added Tax and Suplementary Duty Act, 2012 (Act No. 47 of 2012)

BIN : 002128526-0101

Name of the Entity : FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

Trading Brand Name :N/A

Old BIN :N/A

e-TIN 1528517395636

Address :Ta 114, Middle Badda, Day-Night Siraj Tower, Gulshan
Baddalink Road; Gulshan PS; Dhaka-1212; Bangladesh

Issue Date :14/10/2019

Effective Date :14/10/2019

Type of Ownership : Proprietorship

Major Area of Economic Activity :Services, Retail/Wholesale Trading

This is a system generated certificate and doesn't require any signature
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Office of the Chief Controller of Imports and Exports
Import Registration Certificate (IRC)
Commercial
IRC No:

2leloli21e| el efs]ol

This is to certify that until further orders FAMAN TECH CORPORATION, Address: TA- 114/1, Middle Badda,
Day Night Siraj Tower (6th Floor), Badda Link Road, Dhaka-1212 is hereby registered as a Commercial
Importer of Office of the Chief Controller of Imports and Exports under the jurisdiction of Office of the Controller
of Imports and Exports, Dhaka with following terms and conditions.

Company's Particulars:

1. E-TIN : 528517395636

2. Previous IRC No : N/A

3. Nominated Bank Name & Branch : One Bank PLC., Bijoynagar
4. Import Slab : Up to 25,00,000 Taka

5. First Issue Date : 02 July, 2020

6. Valid up to : 30 June, 2026

7. Last Updated Date : 06 May, 2025

Terms & condition:

1. This Registration Certificate will have to be renewed

every financial year. Md. Mahabur

Rahman Shakil
Executive Officer
Office of the Controller
of Imports and Exports,
Dhaka
National Sports Council
(NSC) Tower, 62/3,
Level-14, Purana Paltan,
Dhaka-1000.

2. Prohibited goods cannot be imported and in the case
of controlled/restricted goods, all the terms and
conditions of the import policy order should be
maintained properly.

3. Without any permission of the Chief Controller of Imports & Exports or any other officer authorized by him, This
Registration Certificate cannot be transferred.

4. If any Importer, Exporter & Indentor violates any provisions of the Importers, Exporters & Indentors
(Registration) Order, 1981 or any other laws, the registration may be suspended or cancelled.

5. Any kind of fraud, forgery and misdeclaration is punishable under ICT Act, 2006 and in such cases the
registration may be suspended or cancelled by the Authority.

6. The authority reserves the right to cancel the registration certificate at any time without assigning any reason
whatsoever.

N.B: This is a system generated certificate requires no manual signature.
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BANGLADESH MEDICAL EQUIPMENT IMPORTERS & SUPPLIERS ASSOCIATION

Registered Address: House: 89/Ka (1* Floor), PC Culture Society, Shyamoli, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207
Mailing Address: House: 431 (5" Floor), Road: 30, DOHS Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh
E-mail: bmesa.bd@gmail.com, www.bmeisa.com

Reg. No. TO- 1052/2023 Member Number: 70 License No.: 12/2023
Renewal 2025

This is to Certify that

Suppliers Association Membership Certificate

Bangladesh Medical Equipment Importers &

B o w.,x... «.uwv
Faman Tech Corporation
Ta-114, Gulshan Ba QoJ Link Road, Day Night Siraj Tower, Gulshan, Dhaka

is a Member of this Association
This Certificate shall remain valid upto 31t December 2025

Arshed Alam Pulok Md. TipuSuitan
General Secretary President
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Office of the Chief Electric Inspector
(Electricity Licensing Board)
25 New Eskaton, Dhaka
www.oceil.gov.bd
Electrical Contractor License

[Under Electricity Licensing Board Rules, 2022]
License Number: C20240009308

This 1s to certify that FAMAN TECH CORPORATION has been
registered as Electrical Contractor under Electricity Licensing Board,
Bangladesh. The License holder is/are hereby authorized to carry out

electrical installation works.

Particulars
Organization Name :FAMAN TECH CORPORATION
Owners Name :Md. Ariful Islam Arif

Registered Address :Village/Road- Ta.114/1, Middle Badda, Day Night
Siraj Tower 7 Floor, Post Office- Badda,
Upazila/Thana- Gulshan, District- Dhaka

License Category :ABC

Issue Date :11-03-2024
Expiry Date :10-03-2026
Supervisor License

Number 520220006835

Description/Class of work, the license holder is authorized to undertake:

Class A for Extra High/ High Pressure Electrical Installation Works, Class B for
Medium Pressure Electrical Installation Works and Class C for Low Pressure
Electrical Installation Works.

e

30-04-2025
Member Secretary
Electricity Licensing Board

30-04-2025
Chairman

Electricity Licensing Board
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Office of the Chief Electric Inspector
(Electricity Licensing Board)
25 New Eskaton, Dhaka
www.oceil.gov.bd

Electrical Supervisor License
[Under Electricity Licensing Board Rules, 2022]

License Number: S20220006835
Previous Certificate No : S-50/12302
This License is granted to Md. Ariful Islam Arif by the Electricity

Licensing Board, Bangladesh and authorise him to supervise the
electrical installation works but does not authorise him to undertake
electrical installation contracts, unless the holder also possesses a
valid contractor's license.

Particulars:

Father's Name: Md. Abdul Aziz Pk
Permanent Village/Road- Thaoi Para, Post Office-Ahsanganyj,

Address: Upazila/Thana- Atrai, District- Naogaon
Category: ABC
Issue Date: 20/09/2012

Expiry Date: 14/07/2028

Description/Class of work, the Certificate holder is authorized to undertake:
Class A for Extra High/ High Pressure Electrical Installation Works, Class B for Medium
Pressure Electrical Installation Works and Class C for Low Pressure Electrical Installation

Works.

=
27-04-2025

Chairman
Electricity Licensing Board

27-04-2025

Member Secretary
Electricity Licensing Board
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
NATIONAL ID CARD [ SiTOHa #{faod @

T e wifge Ty wifew
Name: Md. Ariful Islam Arif

forer:  cas w3 fEre A1z
AT G =TZAE @

y Date of Birth: 01 Jan 1983
ID NO: 2699038624309 |
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& NRBCaanK

Shyamoli Ring Road Brane)

1 Syed Mansion, Holding No-41,

Ring Road, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207

PPhone: 02-58152527, Mobile: 01620010275

Email; chcckcrl.shynnmliring@nrhcommercialbnnk.com

Ref: NRBC/SRRB/GB/2025/13 18
Date: 07" July, 2025

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that FAMAN TECH CORPORATION having business address at
House:TA-114/1,Middle Badda, Day Night Siraj Tower,(6" Floor),Badda,Link Road, Dhaka
has been maintaining a Al Wadiah Current account bearing a/c no: 7175-12100001757 with our
branch since 15/10/2024.

To the best of our knowledge, the individual is financially sound & solvent.
We wish every success of this business concern,

This certificate has been issued at the request of the customer without any risk and liability on

the part of our Bank.

For NRBC Bank PLC, Shyamoli Ring Road Branch,

Qi e

3hyamoli Ring Road, Branch, Dhaka

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
] ifa; iur Rahman
Sabgfg‘?e'R o=t ‘\g\\x\?_M 35@‘33 of Brén\i‘h
NRBC Bank PLC NMREC Bank PLT

v ®king Road, Branch, Dnav -
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AUDITORS' REPORT &
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION
For the Year Ended 30t June, 2024

House # 27/5/A-4, Level-2, Topkhana Road, --Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000.

Tel :+88-02-4712 0593, 09678 800 438, 01730 72 38 32
hudahossain.com  info@hudahossain.com

T R e e L2k el

+88 02 4712 0593

+88 0967 8800438
info@hudahossain.com
www.hudahossain.com

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that Includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, Individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we have exercised professional judgment and maintained

professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also have:

- Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtained an understanding of Im:mal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
that are but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effq:hvenss of the Enﬂty‘s internal control.

- the of policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Proprietor.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Entity’s financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

‘We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Indudlng any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identified during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Entity so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

Q) me savement of financial position dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of

d) The apendlmre incurred was for the purposes of the Entity’s business.

(Md. A Islam, FCA)
Enroliment No- 1104
Dated: December 05, 2024 Partner
Dhaka HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

ase # 27/5/A-4, Level-2, Topkhana Road | Keari Plaza (Sth Floor), House-83 1557 Agrabad Acess Road, | '
iunbagicha, Dhaka-1000. Road-8/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209 | Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

Q HUDA HOSSAIN &G@han ¢ avditRepo

gunbagicha, Dhaka-1000.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - - - - mnetiotooeream . —
Ref- 12/24/128/1

Independent Auditor's Report
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of FAMAN TECH CORPORATION, which comprise the

statement of financial position as at 30t June, 2024 and the statement of profit or loss and other
income, of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ulded and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report the Financial give a true and fair view of the Financlal position of
the Entity as at 30%" June, 2024 and Statement of & important Notes to the financial statements and
other explanatory information for the year ended on that date with the books of account.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Except the Bank Statement, the management did not provide Cash Book Ledger & Bank Book Ledger
against their Cash & Cash Equivalent amount where Cash in hand was 27,037,629/-

b) Lack of proper books of y for Cost of ice 33,142,172/~ and Administrative
Expenses & Selling & Distribution Expense 3,215,941/-, we could not able to verify all these amounts
of the financial statement.

c) No sufficient evidences were found against Advance Deposit & Prepayments 2,410,352/~ and Addition
of Assets.

d) No sufficient evidences were found against Trade Receivable 19,507,000/-, Trade & Other Payables
18,160,800/~ and Liabilities for Expenses 1,635,020/-.

We conducted our audit in ce with on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

ponsibilities of M and Those Charged with Governance for the
F cial St: and Control
is for the of financial that give a true and fair view in
acmrdanoe with relevant rules and and other laws and and for such
internal control as Proprietor determines is necessary to enable the p of Financial

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Proprietor is responsible for the Entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless Proprietor either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with g are for

the Entity’s financial reporting process.

u -4, Level-2, Topkhana Road | Kearl Plaza (Sth Floor), House-83 1557 Agrabad Acess Road,
e R oo 'op e | Road-8/A, D(hanmond’l Dhaka-1209 | Agrabad C/A, Chattogram. I '%’ f=S

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

Proprietor: Engr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif
Trade Licence No-TRAD/DNCC/061120/2022
Day-Night Shiraj Tower (6th Floor)
TA-114/1, Badda Link Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2024

Assets:

Non-Current Assets 3,211,176 3,940,621
Property, Plant and Equipment (As per Schedule) 3.00 3,573,899.00
Un-allocated Revenue Expenses 4.00 366,722.00
Current Assets 50,586,234
8ills Receivable 5.00

Advance Income Tax
‘Security Deposit and prepayments
Cash & Cash Equivalents. 6.00

__sestates _ seszemss

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilites:
Equity

Share Capital 7.00

Current Liabilities 19,795,820 19,428,453
Liabilities for Expenses 1, szs 020 szs 139
Bills Payable 1!,150 !00 15 803,314

Total Equity and Liability 54526855
BT =
0
Proprietor/C!t
Proprietor
MD LISLAM FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 1104
Pariner

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

Proprietor: Engr. Md, Ariful Islam Arif
Trade Licence No-TRAD/DNCC/061120/2022
Day-Night Shira] Tower (6th Floor)
TA-114/1, Badda Link Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Revenues 51,049,167 37,460,407
Cost of Sales 8 33,142,172 24,621,221
Gross Profit 17,906,995 12,839,186
Other Operating Income 354,527 -
Total Income 18,261,522 12,839,186
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses 9
Profit Before Interest and Tax 15,045,581 10,001,035
Finance Cost 10 25,618 9,387

15,019,963 9,991,648
_—

Profit Before tax

Propriefor

MD AMI ISLAM FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 1104
Pariner
HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION
Proprietor: Engr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif
Trade Licence No-TRAD/DNCC/061120/2022
Day-Night Shiraj Tower (6th Floor)
TA-114/1, Badda Link Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka

Notes to Financial Statements
As at 30 June 2024

1.00 Reporting Entiry

1.01 Company Profile
FAMAN TECH CORPORATION is a Propriotorship Business running in Bangladesh vide Trade Licence No-
“TRAD/DNCC/061120/2022. The office of the company is located at Day-Night Shiraj Tower (6th Floor), TA-
114/1, Badda Link Road, Guishan-1, Dhaka

1.02 Nature of Business

The principal business of the firm Is Import, Indenting and supply and installation of electrical works in
Government Semi-Government and Private Sector.

2.00 Basis of Preparation
2.01 statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on a going concern basis
and in accordance with GAAP and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh,

2.02 C of Financial

The financial statements referred to here comprises:
a) Statement of Financial Position
b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
c) Statement of Cash Flows and
d) Notes to the Financial Statements
2.03 Use of estimates and judgments
The jion of financial requires to make i and
that affect the i of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. It also requires disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements.
2.04 Statement of Cash flows
Statement of cash flows has been prepared in with the Ac
Statement of Cash Flows" under indirect method.
2.05 Reporting period
The financial period of the companv covers one Year from July 01 to June 30 and is followed consistently.
2.06 Non Current Assets

Standard-7 "

All non current assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS-16 " Property, Plant and

i . The cost of of an asset ises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in
the period in which it is incurred.

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Proprietor: Engr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif
Trade Licence No-TRAD/DNCC/061120/2022

Day-Night Shiraj Tower (6th Floor)

TA-114/1, Badda Link Road, Guishan-1, Dhaka

STATEMENT OF FLOW UP E_PERIOD ENDED 30 24
30-Jun-24 30-Jun-23

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 15,019,963 9,991,648.00
Adjustments for :

Amortization during the year 366,722

Depreciation 362,723 404,071.00
Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Working Capital 15,749,408 10,395,719.00
Total Changes in Working Capital (5.,270,218) (6,844,967.00)

U /(Decrease) Bills (4,606,488) (7,240,682.00)

(Increase)/Decrease Advance Tax (1,031,097) (1,362,033.00)

( )/Decrease pay and Advance - -

/ and Ad: o &
Increase/(Decrease) Bills Payable (642,514.00) 10,877,381.00
Increase/(Decrease) Bank Liabilities (5,927,316.00)
Increase/(Decrease) Liabilities for Expenses 1,009,881 (3,192,317.00)
Increase/(Decrease) Tax paid - .

Net Cash Flows From (Used In) Operations Activities 10,479,190 3,550,752.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment z 2
Drawings (13,000,000) (3,353,559.00)

Net Cash Flows (Used In)/From Investing Activities

CASH _FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital
Loan Receipts

Net Cash Flows (Used In)/From Financing Activities

(13,000,000) (3.353,559.00)

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,520,810) 197,193.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the period 30,821,811 30,624,618.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period 28,301,001 30,821,811.00
HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Depreciabon ts charged on all fixed assets from the purchase date. Deprecation is charged on reduang
batance method on all fixed assets.
Categories of Non Current Assets Depriciation rate
Furniture and Fature 10.00%
Other Equipments 10.00%
Electronics Equipments. 10.00%
Decerator Expenses. 10.00%
A« Conditioners. 15.00%
2.07 and

Advances are initially measured at cost. It indudes advance tax, security deposit for house, tender security
deposit etc.

2.08 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and bank balances indiude notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with Banks and highly
fiquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the
comoany for its short- i

2.09 Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized when reports (based on field work) are submitted and accepted by clients. it is
probable that the economic benefits from the transactions will flow to the company and the revenues can be
reliably measured. Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net
of discounts and sales related taxes.

2.10 Taxation

Provision for current income tax has been made in compliance with relevant provisions of Income Tax Act
2023

211 onF al

for the and of these financial

The management of the fim is
statements,

2.12 Events After the Reporting Period

Where necessary, all the material events after the reporting period date have been considered and
appropriate adjustment/disclosures have been made in the financial statements.
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Assets:

Current Assets

Bills Receivable
Advance Income Tax
Security Deposit

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets

Less:

Current Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses
Bills Payable

Total Liability

goo Cost of Sales
Direct Material cost
Carriage Inwards
Direct Labour Charges
Prime Cost
Add: Opening Stocks
Less: Closing Stocks
Cost of goods sold

9.00 I and A

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAMAN TECH CORPORATION
Proprietor: Engr, Md, Ariful Islam Arif
Day-Night Shiraj Tower (6th Floor)
Statement of Working Capital
For the year Ended 30 June 2024
[ Sodun2s___ || 30-Jun-23____|
19,507,000 14,900,512
3,484,656 2,453,559
2,410,352 2,410,352
28,301,001 30,821,811
53,703,009 50,586,234
r 1,635,020 ” 625,139
18,160,800 18,803,314
19,795,820 19,428,453
RN - T 7

Salary and Allownaces
Office Rent

Mobile Bill

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment

ve

Travelling & Conveyance

Telephone bill
Electric Bill

Paper & Periodicals
Office Maintenance
Legal fees

Misc Exp
Advertising Exp
Audit Fee

Staff Fooding Exp
Postage and Currier

10.00

License & Renewal Fees
Repair & Maintenance
Preliminary exp written off
Depreciation

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bank Interest & Charges

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

29,568,293 22,562,246
469,213 348,677
1,646,700 1,275,487
31,684,206 24,186,410
1,457,966 1,892,777
5 1,457,966
—Siaan _ aaeanz
1,365,000 1,208,000
360,000 360,000
64,000 65,375
36,056 42,811
55,329 55,238
194,716 197,296
9,876 8,193
46,874 46,578
1,293 1,125
28,950 33,855
12,000 10,000
10,000 40,000
4,000 32,541
2,556 17,933
20,000 20,000
180,548 178,622
32,840 31,948
48,437 48,286
14,021 36,279
366,722 -
362,723 404,071
3,215,941 2,838,151
Latl
[ 25618 9,387 |
25,618 9,387

3.00

4.00

6.00

7.00

HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Particulars J[30-3un-2a")[303un-23 |
Property Plant and Equiepments
Balance as on 01.07.2023 3,573,899 3,977,970
Add: during the year 5 2
3,573,899 3,977,970
Less: Depreciation during the year 362,723 404,071
WD value as on 30.06.2024 3,211,176 3,573,899
Preliminery Expenses
Balance as on 01.07.2023 366,722 366,722
Add: during the year -
366,722 366,722
Less: amortization during the year 366,722 =
WD value as on 30.06.2024 - 366,722
Lo
Bills Receivables
Balance as on 01.07.2023 14,900,512 7,659,830
Add: during the year 19,507,000 14,900,512
34,407,512 22,560,342
Less: adjustment during the year 14,900,512 7,659,830
WD value as on 30.06.2024 19,507,000 14,900,512
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand 27,037,629 -
Cash at Bank(Notes-6.10) 1,263,372
28,301,001 30,821,811
Cash At Bank
SIB PLC A/C NO: 0613 1,263,372 s
1,263,372 -
Capital Account
Balance as on 01.07.2023 35,098,402 28,460,313
Add: Net profit after tax during the year 15,019,963 9,991,648
50,118,365 38,451,961
Less: Drawing during the year 13,000,000 3,353,559
WD value as on 30.06.2024 37,1&321 35,098,402
HUDA HOSSAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

§€§§5§§
3 SlERIAISI8S
2 87"} |2
8 i
H
b e
2 [N
im..ﬁ.mg
3
T
8 [25[2l2lals
R B SR
e S @
5l |3 ’
53823,
Q@ Tyu R s
L
;S'_:.Eg Ll
g :!,'Egs
s )
2 E?“ 2
of L
¢ gglelelele
£ |olc)alelalel
& [yRyRe
2 [RIBIEIR[EIR
H N
&
25,8y
sEiz
El5sa3:
21595 ¢
HiEH
2
Z |5|¥[8[3[8

Page 31|52



—

i
]

e
S

ARGUS

CREDIT RATING

CREDIT RATING REPORT OF

e E

‘aman Tech Corporation

ARGUS CREDIT RATING SERVICES LTD.
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UNMATCHED INNOVATION

Faman Tech Corporation
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Credit Rating Report m

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Any person moking use of and/or refying on the rating repevt and W information contained therein hereby ocknowledges that
i!iSw§§\§QEE-&!!§§&{§3:{Q#!EE§?
your signature below is o pre-condition for reading or otherwise using this repart kn pavt or in whale.

ACRSL generates and publishes credit rating report(s) 9.3-_8. the “rating(s)*) #s an independent OPINION as to the
craditworthiness of an entity or obligor or corp or i In or bank loan or fadlity ar project finance or otherwise,
0 general or with regard to a specific Bmancial obligation. ACRSL's ratings are lo...z.oz garding credit or repayment)
risk as of the date they are espressed and are NOT statements of fact. The opinlan is based Q_E.-li hodelog!
that ACRSL continuously evaluates and updates, Ratings are Inherenthy forward-looking and embody wnd prod

about future events that by thelr nature cannot be verified as facts. Despite any verification of current facts, ratings can wn affected
I.e::onﬁ.&o.%i.ﬂa__ﬂ_t! 3:....8!85.:.5 tme -Bswg e affirmad, 23.3_38-3_85}
and product of ACREL and no Individua, or group of individuals, Is solely le for a rating: Individeals are named for contact
owposes only,

The rating does mot address the risk of loss due to risks other than cracit risk, unless such risk s categorically and specifically
mentioned. A rating report providing a ratieg is neither a prosp nor a sub for the inf bled, verifiad and
prasented 1o investors by the Issuer or a business entity and its agents in connection with the offer or sale of the securities or

th any other fin | facikties including any term loan, woeking capitad loan, project loan, SOD Faciities, guarantes,
debenture oc any other form of lending and .-R..E. and is In no wivy an absolute measure of risk, and showuld be read in conjunction
with the due diligence or otherwise any other risk evaluation. The 3§- 39! not solely be relied on and is net & substitute for
the skil, judgment and experience of the user, its dwisorf l&ﬂ*:zsi.saal.&‘_inai!:
and other business decisions, The rmting i not an advica 2 1o grant fin | £ lend, gramt
credit facilities, buy, sel, or hold stocks or shares, bonds, debenteres in any entity or any particulse security and no investment or
any other decizion should be made solely on the basis of a credit rating. Rathar, Faman Tech C Islamé Bank Bang
J.nt&-33!.:3_35312!.3:0!_!3:.3%:83!_**!633:s23333—
commaent on the probablity of default in of loan, red of bond, @ and cola
adequacy of market price, the sultability of any security for a particular investor or corporate _832_.-! o the tax-exempt nature
o Lxabilty of payments mada in respect of an entity or corporate personality oc financial instrument or bank loan or any financial
faclity or a project finance or any security or otherwise; and dots not sssess oe indicate the likelihood of changes in the market
Prica of valoe of rated instruments and finsncial faciities due to market-related factors, such as changes In Interest rates or liquidity
or otherwise; ner is it an opinlon of the Iquidity In the markat of the usar's securitias and crediworthiness . ACRSL does not act as
a fiduciary of an investment advisor ascapt where registered as such, ACRSL is not engaged in the offer or sale of any security or
otherwise any financial {aciity, ACRSL does not provide _innaa:» advice of -3.8? ACRSL does not take any responsiility of
securing due and proper with any latery, statutery ob of Islaeni Bank Bangladesh PLC cliamt
induding repoyment of ioan and other credit facilties na.s& orto cu pronted by E!.__ Bank Bangladesh PLC to its cients. ACRSL
shall not be responsible for any default or misrepresentation by the clients of under any circumstances,

ACRSL, ITS AFFIUATES, AND ANY THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS, AS WELL AS THEIR DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, SHAREHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES
OR AGENTS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, AUTHENTICITY, TIMELINESS, AVAILABILITY, MERCHAN TABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE OF THE RATING INFORMATION OR OPINICN GIVEN OR MADE BY ACRSL IN ANY EORM OR MANNER
WHATSOEVER. ACRSL s not resgonslble for amy errors or omissions, B-.:..R. of the cause, for the results cbtained from the use

of the rating repan, or for the security or of any data p d by the user, Although care bas been taken 10 ansure
that the infarmation providad in & report is true, sn-:io:!qaa_.%u "as is" without 2 representation or warranty of any
kind, express or impled, 1o sry person or entity, despite the bily of human and arror as wel as other factors. The

rating report and all data and nformation containad in any report b sclaly provided on the basis of information, quantitative and
qualitative, bebeved by ACRSL to be true, accurate, rellable and of satisfactory quality 3s darived from publicly availabla seurces or
provided by the rated entity or its ageeds o representatives, The .39_ Bank Banglodesh PLC clients for whom & rating report may
be prepared and Its advisers se le for the of the they provide to ACRSL and to the market in offering
dotumants and other reports. In issuing its ratings, ACRSL must rely on the work of experts, Incuding Independent auditors with
respect to financial statements and attorneys i.. respect to legal and tax matters. ACRSL dows not perform an audit and undertakes
.6950.3.2_5332 o of the ik & rocetes, | 8 but not limited 10 carrying out any
igation and & ion) of any books of asset registers, and listality Including actual

accounts peyable etc. or other Information rocaived durieg the rating process and may, in certain cases, rely on ur-sudited financisl
data, ACRSL does not carry out indwidual due dilgence of the shareholders of the ratad entity or concern for the purpose of Know
Your Customer (KYC) or any cther regulatary due diigence that ks not applicable for credit rating. Regulators do not provide ACRSL
.Su-» to the CIB reports of directors, shareholders, or other persons and therefare ACRSL cannot be held llable for aey omissicn of
on that may be in CIB refevant to the credit rating. ACRSL cannot ba held lable for aey errors or omissions,
regardiess of the cause, for the results obtained from the use of the raling report, or for the secerity or malntenance of any data
provided by the wser of the rating report. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL ACRSL OR ITS AFFILIATES DE LIABLE YO ANY PARTY £OR
ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, COMPENSATORY, PUNITIVE OR COSTS, EXPENSES, LEGAL FEES OR

Canlidertial md Limiled Use Only
Copynght € 2011 ARGUS Credit Ratmg Servives Limiled

A redit :-:-a x&.e:
Hikt o t M
RIE oy

NEGUGENCE) OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COMPENSATION, REIMBURSIMENT
OR DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF THE LOSS OF PRESENT OR PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, EXPENDITURES, INVESTMENTS OR
COMMITMENTS, WHETHER MADE IN THE ESTASUISHMENT, DEVELOPMENT CR MAINTENANCE OF BUSINESS REPUTATION OR
GOODWILL, COST OF SUBSTITUTE MATERAALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES OR INFORMATION, COST OF CAPITAL, OR OTHERWISE AND THE
CLAIMS OF ANY THIRD PARTY, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON WHATSOEVER, IN CONNECTION WITH ANY USE OF THE RATING REPORT
EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES,

ACRSL may receive foes from tswers, insurers, guarantors, other obligors, and underwriters or otherwise for its rating report and/ar
related services. Reproduction or rotransmission In whole or i part of its report i prohibited except by Al righs of its
ratrg report are reserved by ACRSL. No content {including a..:? Q&._ ..r.l .i:.v! and data, model, software or other
ix..xso. output _..aaoa may ke modified, reverse engie d or distributed In any form by sny means, or stored
nad of ratrieval system or otly !52:3::2:.3!:%&5223?;3&.!-!5
publicly or for public use. In Issulng and maintaining Its ratings, ACRSL refies on factual _12:&:8 it receives from Its clients and
other sources, public or otherwise that ACRSL belleves to be credible. ACRSL condh f the factusl inf

relied upon by It in accordance with Its ratings an....:.e.uﬁ ACRSL has established polides and proceduras 1o maintain the
confidentiaity of cartain non-public infermation ived in with each anahytical process, ACRSL's public ratings and
analyses are made avallable on s website waww.acrsidd com and may be distributed through other means.

Information used herein was ob .338:3! d to be and reflable. However, ARGUS Credit Rating Services
Urmited does not the of any infarmation and is not responsible from any errors or
%2.29.39!;&-5&:2:.35-28;5-2:‘:9?41.2.5.:-:Ee:ﬂ&;ﬁ_fgu.&riu
recommendation to buy or sell any secwities or 1o finance in a project. All rights of this report are observed by ARGUS Credit Rsting
Services Uimited. The contents may be used by the news medis and hwers with due acknomladge from ARGUS Credit
Rating Services Limited.

By affixing my signature below I om hereby acknowledging on behalf of the and/or indiideals | rep thot we
have read this Disciaimer and timitation of Liobilities and have understood it and thot we ogree to be bound by it in its entirety
i any usage of and/ev in reliance on the rating report ond off information contained therein.

Authorized Signature:

CONTACT INFORMATION

For Additional information Please Contact:
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fef No ACRSLITH63/24
Company Name  Faman Tech Corperation (F1C)
Assigned Ticker  FernTC
Activity . Blectronic Goods, Trading
- Dag-Night Shiray Tower [6th Floor), Ta-11473, Gulshan Dadda, Unk
Mead Oflce 3ot Gulshan-1, Dhoka-1212

Rating Type SME / Entity

Rating Validity - 26 Jun 2025

Nature of Rating : Initial

Outliook - Stable

Analyst{s) + ACRSL Analyst Team
Committee(s) | ACRSL Rating Commitices

Rating Summary
SME AQSE-3 N/A
Date 27 Jun 2024 N/A
Rating Explanation
Rating : explanation .
ARGUS Quantitstive Small Emterprise-3 is 8 High rating grade assigned to
small enterprises by ARGUS Cradit Rating Services Ltd |ACRSL)'s quantitative
AQSE-3 |SE ratings madel. When assigned, this rating Indicates the obliger, relative to,
other small has strong city to meet its financial oblgations
but mary be vuinerable Lo advarse econemic conditions.

Fating Yaidity: giliﬂgiggggnggiszzniz.s
30) sudted/management certified balance sheat and that v has diseh
& adverse 1o fnanclals yince Y22,

Conlndermal snd Laveied Use Oy

Coppright © 2011 ARGLS Credit Rating Services Limaed

Credit Rating Report

1 CORPORATE PROFILE

1.1 Comeany DEscripTioN

Mistory: Faman Tech Corporation was & d on 3RD Sep »Sul-
propeietership business under Dhaka City C Tha sole pi

was founded by Mr. Ariful Igg-lﬁiggicg;‘oﬂﬁgg
supplying and trading ditferent types of electric and electromics spare parts and related
ems,

Financial Base: At the end of FYZ3, The business entity’s Total Assets stood 3t BDT 54.43
MN, Equity at BOT 35,10 MN, Revervae ot BDT 37.46 MN and Net Profit Aftar Tax a2 007
9.99 MN.

Spedial nete: k?ui&lﬂgzgiaiiféga
Rating Service Limited (ACRSL), certified fi froen FY22
10 FY23 {onding June 30} were avalable, projections for FY24 and FY25 were arrived
after taking in to consideration subsequent events up to the date of reperting,
management feedback, and Industry Insights,

1.2 OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE

The Proprictor of Famam Tech Corporation is Me, Ariful isfam Arif. He has vast
experience in related dusiness and Is 8 successul Proprietor, The overal business of the
enterprise s managed and lcoked aftar by him with the help of efficlent professionals,

Tabla 1 Nature of Ownership/Directors’ Sharehoiding Percentage

b O RSN I\ 3 1 P A

IR LRI SNares
% Mr. !-SE!.S 100.00%

1.3 OPERATIONS

Head Office: Day-Night Shirsj Tower {6th Floor], Ta-114/1, Guishan Badda, Link Road,
Gulshan-1, Dhake-1212

1.4 PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Faman Tech Corporstion is ranowned for trading different types of electric snd
electronics spare parts. The bush entity's base Is growing over the years
due to Its superior products quality. The entity always maintains standard qualty in its
trading prooess

Canlidansal and Limied ve Uiy

Cegatight © 2031 ARGUS Credut Rating Serviees Limaed
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2 CHARTS
2.1 INCOME STATEMENT CHARTS
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2.2 BALANCE SHEET CHARTS
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2.3 Cash FLow Apequacy Crarts

Fuad From Oporations To Dott {Times)

Qparatiag Cash Flow To Total Debt (Timas)
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APPENDIX A: SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL METRICS

=

Balahce Sheet Metticy [BOY In MASRESIES
. —— e e—
Cash & Tquivalent

Trade Recewable

fwentones

Total Cumrent Asvets

westments

Fived Avsets| AL cost bess Degnecison|
Total NeowCutrent Asyets

Total Assets

Payable and Acorued xpenses

Onher Curent Liabdities

Shoet Yerm Delt

Total Corrent Labiine,

Long Term Dotd

Other Noo-Current Lisbifities

Total Non-Curent Labdlities

Total Labilaies

Iavetd, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
Retaned Canings

Reserves & Surplus

Tenal Shareholders” Equiny

Tetal Sharcholders’ Equity & Liabikties
neomeStatem entidetrics | ED IR
Revenue/Sales/Tumover

Cost of Revenue/ Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit {Loss)

Operating bperaes

Operating Profit

Financial Expensey interest Lxpense

Net Profit before WPPF
Other Experse

Net Profit Bedore Tax
Prosision for Tox

Nes Frofit After Tax

et Cash from Operating Activities
Net Cash from dewesting Acthvities
Net Cash from Financing Activities
ncrease/|Decrease) In Cash and Cash Lquivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Ogening

Cash and Cash Equivalents a the Closing

Source: FIC Fimancial Statemants from FY 22-Fy 23

EEate S
ne »Nn
1.66 149%
0.0 on
an ERbY ]
00 oo
198 357
L EL )
%13 s4s3
793 1820
a2 083
000 0o
117 1949
593 000
aco 0w
593 000
1767 1543
2846 %30
000 0o
0.00 0o
2846 S0
8513 54%)
$Y2280 e 23
£0.08 3746
3006 LR
1002 128
426 285
576 a9
Q67 o.m
509 19
o 0.00
509 595
oco 0.00
503 9.95
530 am
-398 040
2230 971
3062 0.20
000 082
3062 08
9

Contidonnal wnd Larted Lse Ovlly
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APPENDOLS: SUMMARY OF ANAYTICS APPENDIX C: SME RATING DETAILS
Ravense Gromth 0UT% 5% ACRSLSME Raming
Greas Profe Margn 29LUR W%
Opacilon bralit L oo : PR RGO 1niKI0A 2 V) ARG
e st A% RO ARGUS Quartiiv Sma Enterpise-1 s the Highetraig ssgned to
208 105 1953% small  enterprises by ARGUS Credit Ratiag  Senvices Ltd
ROt 1787%  RLAan AQSE-1 {NCRSLY's guantitative SE ratings model, When assigned this rating
Deb? to Eguity Ratio 021 000« (Highest Geade) katos the obligor, relathve to other small entorprisos, has
Accounts Payeble Tutnosee A 14 excoptianally strong capacity to mect Hts fi digations and It is
hgcownts Recomable Turaover S 132 bighly unlkely that this ity wil be Impacted adversely by
Inventory Ternover Ratio Mﬁ w” forescsable events.
n!_cln -s.o_ . ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-2 Is o Very High rating grade
Wnu.&.:o!.gg_ o.euh g.M igned to small prises by ARGUS Cruedit Roting Services Ltd
Operating Cash Flow/Tetal Dabt 059« 0.00x AQSE-2 (ACRSLY's quantitative SE ratings model, When assigned, this rating
Free Cash Flow/Towl Debt 032¢  0.00« (Hgh Grade) indicates the oblgor, refative to other smal enterprises, has very
Total Debt/EMTOA 103 000« slrong copodity to mest s finandial abigations and it Is unikely that
Wi capacity will be impacted advarsaly by f ble cvents,
ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-3 is o High rating grade assigned
1o small enterprises by ARGUS Credit Rating Services Ltd
AQSE-3 [ACRSLY's quantitative SE ratings model, When 3ssigned, this rating
({Good Grada) indicates the obligor, refative to other smail enterprises, has strong
capacity to meet its financial obligations but may be vuinerable to
adverse economic concitions.
ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-d |s a Good rating grade assigned
to small enterprises by ARGUS Credit Rating Services Ltd
aAQse-a (ACRSLY's quantitative SE ratings mode. When assigned, this rating
[Satisfactary Grade)  incicates the obliger, relative 10 other small emterprises, has adequate

AQSE-5

capacity to meet s financial obligations but this capacity remains more
Inerable to ack canditions,

ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-5 is 3 Non-investment rating

Brade assigned to smail enterprises by ARGUS Credit Rating Services Ltd

(ACRSLY's quantitathe SE ratings model, When assigned, this rating

ndl the obligor, relative to othar small enterprises, has weak

(Non-lnvestment Grade) capacity and may rely on altemnative sources to 3.2 s a:!n..

AQSE-6
(Hghly vuinerable}

AQSE-7
(smminent Default}

AQSES
(Default Grada)

10

obligations, and is substantially wul o

conditions that may impair ablity to meet such abligaticns in the
future.

ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-€ is 3 Highly Vulnarable rating
grade assigned to small entarprises by ARGUS Credit Rating Services Ltd
(ACRSLY's quantitative SE ratings model. When assigned this rating
Indicates the obiigor is near to un.n_._. -:u z.n degree of n-a_..#.
regarding timely p of fi g2 is doubtful unless
clrcumstances _3§

ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-7 & an Imminent default rating
assigned to small enterprises by ARGUS Crodit Rating Services Ltd
(ACRSLY's quantitative SE ratings model. When assigned this rating

Incicates The obfiger Is either ly in dofacit or expected to be in
default with high probability. The obllgor with this rating is unlikely to
meet maturing financial oblgations,

ARGUS Quantitative Small Enterprise-8 is a Default rating assigned to
small enterprises by ARGUS Credit Rating Services Ltd
(ACRSL)'s quantitathe SE ratings modol. When assigned, this rating
Indicates the obilgor already faled to mect its financial obligations and
may hiwva ontered bankruptoy procoodings.

Coadidermal brd Lisned Use Only Contieonnsl and Letnted e Oy

Copynght © 2011 ARGUS Credit Rasog Serviies Listied Copyright © 207 | ARG Coalit Rating Scrveces Linied
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges
Bangladesh Bridge Authority
Setu Bhaban, Banani, Dhaka-1212
www.bba.gov.bd

Record Number: 50.01.0000.000.405.33.0001.24.59 Date: 16/04/2025

Subject: Notice to proceed/Work Order for “Repair Works of Jamuna Bridge both sides Approach
Roads from Viaduct to Roundabout.”.
Reference: 1. Tender Invitation Reference No: 50.01.0000.405.33.001.24; Dated: 12/12/2024.
2. e-GP Tender ID: 1035490

With reference to the contract agreement sifgned between Bangladesh Bridge Authority and “RPC-
SAHARA-FAMANTECH-JV on April 10, 2025 for “Repair Works of Jamuna Bridge both sides Approach
Roads from Viaduct to Roundabout.” at a cost of Tk.7,90,10,615.178 (Seven Crore Ninety Lakh Ten
Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen Point One Seven Eight) as approved by the authority. You are
requested to complete the works within 06 (Six) Months under the following conditions:

1. No extra Work will be allowed without written approval from the competent authority.

2. No htirn_e extension will be allowed without any unavoidable reasons approved by the competent
authority.

3. The Work shall have to be executed as per shchedule and specifications.

4. The work will be co-ordinated by Md. Washim Ali, Executive Engineer (RTW) and Md. Alef
Hossain, Assistant Engineer (R from the head office of BBA.

5. The Work shall have to be executed as per specification under the supervision of Md. Ahsanul
Kabir Pavel, Executive Engineer, Md. Riad-Ul-Hasan, Assistant Engineer (Road & Bridge), Md.
Sheikh Farid, Assistant Engineer (Toll & Weight Scale) & Md. Riajul Islam, Sub Assistant Engineer
(Road), Jamuna Bridge Site Office, Bhuapur, Tangail.

6. Submit Insurance Policy Documents, in accordance with GCC Sub Clause 37.1, within next one
month from this date of work order.

7. Submit Programme of Works, in accordance with GCC Sub Clause 42.1, within 25 April 2025.

Your timely prompt action for execution of work will be highly appreciated.

R

16-04-2025
Quazi Muhammad Ferdous
Chief Engineer
0255040313
cebba2019fs@gmail.com

Partner-in-Charge, RPC-SAHARA-FAMANTECH-JV, 32/A, Navana Garden, Kallyanpur, Dhaka-1207.

Record Number: 50.01.0000.000.405.33.0001.24.59/1 (4) Date: 16/04/2025
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Copy for Kind Infor and y Action(Not in the order of seniority):
1. Director (all)/Chief Engineer, Bangladesh Bridge Authority;
2. Superintending Engineer (Bridge), Bangladesh Bridge Authority;
3. Executive Engineer, Jamuna Bridge Site Office, Bangladesh Bridge Authority and
4. Administrative Officer, Office of the Executive Director, Bangladesh Bridge Authority.

16-04-2025
Md. Washim Ali
Executive Engineer (RTW)

Notification Of Award (NOA)

Tender/Proposal Id: 1035490 Date: 24-Mar-2025
Contract No: 50.01.0000.405.33.001.24

To:

Name: RPC-SAHARA- FAMANTECH - JV.

Address: 32/A, Navana Garden, Kallyanpur, Dhaka-1207

RPC-SAHARA- FAMANTECH - JV

“This s 10 notiy you that your 12-Doc-2024 for e Works for Repair Works of Bangabandhu Bridge both sides Approach Roads from
Viaduct to Roundabout. for the Coniract Price of Tk, :szﬁ:.:....um\mxn»eamzsgtxzﬁz:agag:!g@{ommﬁxgaozm
SEVEN EIGHT) as comected and modified the Instructions to by Office of the Executive Director.

You are thus requested to take folowing actions :
1. accept in writing the Notification of Award within SEVEN (7) working days of s issuance pursuant to ITT Clause

2. fumish a Performance Securlly in the specified format and in the amount of TK. 3950530.76 (Taka THIRTY-NINE LAKH FIFTY THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND
THIRTY POINT SEVEN SIX), within (14) days of Issuance of this Award but not iater 07-Apr-2025, n accordance with ITT Clause:

3. sign the Coniract within TWENTY-EIGHT (28) days of issuance of this Notification of Award but not later than 21-Apr-2025, in accordance with ITT Clause

<8.=.§§§s§.3«52§§2§§2§§€§ e compisn f o abows k. Yy sen st ke i oo Anand sl
constiute this Contract, which

We attach the draft Contract and all other documents for your perusal and signature.

Duly authorised to Electronicaly sign
for and on benalf o
Electronicaly Signed
‘Quazi Muhammad Ferdous
Offce of the Executive Direcior
Account Information
Title of the Account:  RPCSAHARA FAMANTECH JV k...n..ﬂ_...; 0541020013906
Name of Bank : AL-ARAFAH ISLAMI BANK LIMITED Name of Branch ¢, stian
Routing No : 016261726 SWIFTCode:  ALARBDDHO8S
Tolophone : 02-2222632% FaxNo:
- Branch South Breeze Square, 50 (New) 52 (Od) , Gulshan Avenue,
Srmnch ST 10 ¢ Address : Guishan, Dhaka-1212
X Witness
Witness Name : M. Artul Islam Arf Aodres:  EngrMd.lars Al
Q Letter and SL. a & i from below only) forming the the the order of
priority :

a. The signed Form of Contract Agreement

b. The Notification of Award

. The Tender/Proposal and the appendices to the Tender/Proposal
d. Particular Conditions of Contract

e. General Conditions of Contract

1. Technical Speciications.

9. The General Specifications

h. Drawings

1. Bil of Quantities

|- Schedue of Dayworks

K Other inthe PCC the Contract
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Contract Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made the 10" day of April, 2025 between “Bangladesh
Bridge Authority, Setu Bhaban, New Airport Road, Banani, Dhaka-1212”
(hereinafter called “the Procuring Entity”) of the One part and “RPC-SAHARA-
FAMANTECH-JV, 32/A, Navana Garden, Kallyanpur, Dhaka-1207"
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) of the other part:

WHEREAS, the Procuring Entity invited tenders for the works, “Repair Works
of Jamuna* Bridge both sides Approach Roads from Viaduct to
Roundabout”, and has accepted a tender by the contractor for the execution of
those works in the sum of Taka 79010615.178 (Seven Crore Ninety Lakh Ten
Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen Point One Seven Eight) (herein after called
‘“the Contract Price”).

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

(A In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as
are respectively assigned to them in the General Conditions of Contract
here after referred to.

Z. The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following

order of priority:

The Signed Contract Agreement.

The Notification of Award.,

The Completed Tender and the Appendices to the Tender.

The Particular Conditions of Contract.

The General Conditions of Contract.

¢ 09 gl

*NB: The name of this bridge is changed as Jamuna Bridge.

“cwmteataa =R fae,

V8Va8 IR

f. The Technical Specifications.
g. The General Specifications
h. The Drawings.

i
j-

The Priced Bill of Quantities and the Schedules.
Any Other Document Listed in the PCC Forming Part of the Contract.

In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the
Contractor as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with
the Procuring Entity to execute and complete the works and to remedy any
defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the
Contract.

The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in
consideration of the execution and completion of the works and the
remedying of defects therein, the contract price or such other sum as may
become payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the
manner prescribed by the Contract.

“creigelteTg #Ivl”l o=, gaifecs R s
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IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws of Bangladesh on the day, month and year first written above.

For the Procuring Enti

\

C U272 opr05

(Quazi Muhammad Ferdous)
Chief Engineer
Bangladesh Bridge Authority.

Witness:

_.§D

Md. Tofazzal Hossain
Superintending Engineer
Bangladesh Bridge Authority

2. ?\
Md. Washim Ali

Executive Engineer (RTW)
Bangladesh Bridge Authority

For the Contractor

(e {
(Engr. Md. SHafikul Islam)

Partner-in-Charge
RPC-SAHARA- FAMANTECH-JV

Witness:

—. % %
Md. Arifuls Arif

CEO
FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

-

Md. Farhanul Islam
Asst. Manager TSD
FAMAN TECH CORPORATION

“reitelcTR Aol e, geifec Rwie e

Notification of Awards (NOA) of Tender ID : 1016255

Tender / Proposal ID: 1016255 Date: 04-May-

2025
Contract No: eContract/CAFDRIRP/Chattogram/UNR/FD/W-50/2024-25

To:

Name : ESB Ltd-FAMANTECH -JV

Address: House # 193/1, Venus Tower, Level # 04, Suit # 402, Bir Uttam
Rofiqul Islam Avenue, Progoti Sarani, Middile Badda, Dhaka -1212.

ESB Ltd-FAMANTECH -JV

This is to notify you that your Tender/Proposal dated 16-Feb-2025 for the execution of the Works
for Rehabilitation of Narayanhat UPC to Mirzarhat Bazar Road from Ch. 500m-2500my;
Upazila: Fatikchari, District: Chattogram (Road ID: 415333003) for the Contract Price of Tk.
28341360.456 (Taka TWO CRORE EIGHTY-THREE LAKH FORTY-ONE THOUSAND
THREE HUNDRED AND SIXTY POINT FOUR FIVE SIX) as corrected and modified in
accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers/Consultants, has been approved by Office of the
Executive Engineer, LGED, Chattogram.

You are thus requested to take following actions :

._.mnnm_u:: Ezza_m_ =..mZoE_nm:o:oq}EmaE:_.__:mm<mzaioqx_:m_amﬁo:—w_mwcm:om
pursuant to ITT Clause

2. furnish a Performance Security in the specified format and in the amount of Tk. 2834136.05
Taka TWENTY-EIGHT LA THIRTY-FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND
HIRTY-SIX POINT ZERO FIVE), within FOURTEEN (14) days of issuance of this

Notification of Award but not later than 718-May-2025, in accordance with ITT Clause

3. sign the Contract within TWENTY-EIGHT (28) days of issuance of this Notification of Award
but not later than 01-Jun-2025, in accordance with ITT Clause

You may proceed with the execution for the execution of the Works for only upon completion of
the above tasks. You may also please note that this Notification of Award shall constitute the
formation of this Contract, which shall become binding upon you.

We attach the draft Contract and all other documents for your perusal and signature.

Duly authorised
to Electronically
sign

for and on
behalf of

Electronically
Signed

Md. Hasan Ali
Office of the
Executive
Engineer,
LGED,
Chattogram

The following documents (but for RFQ Submission Letter and Sl. a & i from below only)
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Do @ Jamuna Power Ltd,
Notification of Awards (NOA) of Tender ID : 1016256 ; % i Ao Pahan: Watalgiac Hibipa Sus
. Date: 04-May- i ! —
Tender / Proposal ID: 1016256 2025 @ ! __ PurchaseOrder |
Contract No: eContract/CAFDRIRP/Chattogram/UZR/FD/W-51/2024-25 ! S ;
. i O Date iNov 28, 24 Secticn e
To: P 0! P.O.Ne | PO28112024.458 Indest No 3]
Name : ESB Ltd-FAMANTECH -JV i nw ! Name of Supplier  : Faman Tech Corpardon Dellvery Time “Mow 28, 24 To Dac 2 3¢
Address: House # 193/1, Venus Tower, Level # 04, Suit # 402, Bir Uttam 1 " _ Account Name .-«.:.: Tech Qiﬂacu. : Payment Method Craque (040D
Rofiqul Islam Avenue, Progoti Sarani, Middile Badda, Dhaka -1212. Lo Dalluary Plsce + Befora, Madhabpus Hobigor, Sythet Torme of Payment  : Full Adwace
1 .
ESB Ltd-FAMANTECH -JV | AMn ! We oo pleagad 10 plece arier PN you 1o sopply o5 the Iobowing e s pas lerms and condtions mertienad balow:
- - 1
1 .
1 m ! (S Bteen D Ttam Name Indest No, m Preduct Description O“«' Unit Rate | Amount
This is to notify you that your Tender/Proposal dated 16-Feb-2025 for the execution of the Works ! |n Petalation ering &
for Rehabilitation of Garder Dokan RHD to Khagrabil GC road via Natun Bazar o L] 258 | nmisloning s 1 kb | 5500 5500
(Fatickchari portion) from Ch. 00m-3150m; Upazila: Fatikchari, District: Chattogram (Road : Tamperanure Tansmitnes Supply
ID: 4153320071) for the Contract Price of Tk. 41522673.650 (Taka FOUR CRORE FIFTEEN 2| DS oltage12-30V O, Outpst 578 1 fes | 23037 | 22037
LAKH TWENTY-TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-THREE POINT SIX 24-20mA CAL-0-200 Degree C e ———
FIVE) as corrected and modified in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers/Consultants, Terngeranure danvor FTIDY , R
has been approved by Office of the Executive Engineer, LGED, Chattogram. 3| 2354 M._é.Sizﬁc.é Degree | 5% 1 el s wm
- Total:| 45,275
You are thus requested to take following actions : In words (BDT) : Forty Five Th d Two Hundred and Seventy Flve only.
1. accept in writing the Notification of Award within SEVEN (7) working days of its issuance =L
pursuant to ITT Clause
. - - . Torms & Condtians : =« « L AT s mreast e naw and esaclly 35 per our specifcation = 2. Rgected / short quandty goods 0 te
2 ﬁ..."mm...___nmm_.~ M%Mﬂﬂ.%ﬁm__.w.ﬁaz as_u_._.__.ﬁm m mn"ﬁmu_cﬁmm:;%?mbznﬂ—&% ﬂ@:@o&.ﬂ%ﬁ ﬁk?ﬂumwmﬁwm reglaced by smupgher's own cost - 3, Chollan alonp with goods to be green ot the Sme delvary, = 4, UAT ang Tax : Inchading.~ §
EVEN POINT THREE SIX), within FOURTEEN (74) ﬁ_m«w of issuance of this Notification | Whermiy: 1 Yewr-
of Award but not later than 18-May-2025, in accordance with ITT Clause
3. m_.m: the Contract within TWENTY-EIGHT (28) days of issuance of this Notification of Award
but not later than 07-Jun-2025, in accordance with ITT Clause w w m ll?_rl
You may proceed with the execution for the execution of the Works for only upon completion of : . . 20 _ y
the above tasks. You may also please note that this Notification of Award shall constitute the £ I Gt %3 e iy Yried / " i
formation of this Contract, which shall become binding upon you. P N 100 ksl
We attach the draft Contract and all other documents for your perusal and signature.
Duly authorised
to Electronically
sign
for and on
behalf of
Electronically
Signed
Md. Hasan Ali
Office of the
Executive
Engineer,
LGED,
Chattogram

The following documents (but for RFQ Submission Letter and Sl. a & i from below only)

Fat M LAY N
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Head OMMoe:  Plot # 1, Scctian 7, Milk Vita Rasd
Mirpur, Dhakn - 1216, Bangladesh

Phoue: §8-02-8001450 Fax: §3-02-3001446

Faman Tech Corporation

Ta 114, Middlc Bodds, Duy-Night Simj Towss, Gulsban

mwxm Gelshug PS; Divake - 1212, Bangladesh
: Fax:

- - NO. 01
Renata Limited oo e
MANUFACTURING DIVISION-LOCAL
PURCHASE ORDER

Factory: wwmun?r;& qlodod
Phone: 06825-55148 Fax: 06825-55148

PO No, 2023-10-02-002687 (V-0) Date 26-APR-23

PR No. Date

QTN Ne. Datc

Pleasc supply the following malerials in accordance with the specifications and terms and conditions provided with:

SupplierSite  : Procur Provider

CS Number (V) :
Eree Delivery (o our Location, E02-Enginecering Spares - Rajendrapur Site

Item Code lem Name [ cation Other Specification UoM unn Price/ Usit | Valae in Taka
903211071 Suppy, installation & h 1

Commission of Air Haniling

Unit Amonation Work end

Canwol System

Hurdvers;

Totl : Takn Four Handred Bighty Thousand Five Hundsed Twenty-Five And Zero Paisc Oaly

Total Tala " 347,000.00

AQAVAT @Tako 7.5%
e A
w ------

Payable Taks 160,535.00

N.B.: The price is inclusivo of ol luxes md dutics. In casc of VAT insposed, VAT chalen must be sttached with delivery chulen & bifl for paymest.

Delivery:
Goods shall be supplicd as per aur Q.A. approval.
Remariks: For Penicillio Arco

For Renata Limited

Approver
Inerespicts
Poge 102, 26-Apr-23 13:22 PM
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T-338 errR.arest fine ars
Brmer Brew (G T, o, weT )

e Notification of Awand (NOA).

3 | FRST T W 82.99.0000.008.0%.093.30-389: IR 0X/onf2030 &,
21 BRSY TR T 62.09.0000.008.09.033.90-303Y, BIfN: 9joefaci0 &,
© 1§ o T8 X W Fi 8 O MITNETACI0NGes, IR oojodsye BT

1T Rew o ofeTs W Gt x, TOFT TRenoT a6l e Qorre,
S%e, 0%, Supply, Installation & Commission of Negative Pressere System Using HEPA Filter with
AHU for Hospital ICU-T Size: 1075 sft, Height 12feet. @7 TFT 3),39,000/- (£ % TR
o) DRR W 2qe W @WmE | OF o pufeR Aviine TDSATT & PCC IRZRE
So% (TTem 7= W) TR rrvesy SRIEH 1,3,900)- (4R v S wn Me o) Drer
“Bre Deftwrm wirew, RRE we B, oo, TR e TR 519 / oLk [ GRS
sl e wx) Ron ST oA T X | <NE S X, INTHee Dot RN wE.ca
T wedivs TRt ROt ey v v w0l

1 AWSRYW, 4% L ST >8(0) - FFierm wour BT wrvasen SRR em e w2
T O T WK o 2o | =
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O.i eTor™Y 1; wrel
8 « IFM wwweny (o), B8 T,
¢ | Oree oo (afee), H¥8 s 85, et oo
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wrezons ) TeNo Nee
g o wfiwy seun e,y o fasm = N
s ==V RAL HOSPITAL LIMITED
winn Roredl! txfswm RpRvad oo ==y
Sy WS e oo (RS s 1) o s ¥ Louse # 2, Road # 5, Green Road, Dhanmondi, U:mxm&mom. mm:n._mnmm_,_
-M.Hs. _.l..v.p.v.o. ' 7%, Phone: 9660015-19, 58611050-54, Fax : 880-2-58610030, E-mail: chi@bol-online.com
T -82,59.0000,008.01.00.30- D kLR i /332030 8.
-~
T B WA
5338 earra-arest e 1S Ref: CHL/CS/W.0/eL/08/2020
Sraver Srewry (¥ ©W), WS, TIOT
frems Nolification of Award (NOA). August 09,2020
Famen Tech Corporation
»5zs ) | RRSY WHT T 60.09.0000.008.0%,033.30-38; I od/odfroro §. i s
21 AR T W2 82.91.0000.008.01.003.00- 03, Sl w/oe/kovo B. __uw, 1 /._mzwua_rww mwrﬂ ﬁ_q _wm ﬂx,ﬁ. Gulshan-1 Dhaka-1212

© | TS TemRT Bd'E o - 3 M CNDs FRISVLNR0W0AS00, TS oclorsodo s

Anention: Engr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif, CEO, Famen Tech Corporation

S RNy ¢ A TS WEIGT TN (%, |UT IR 2l e g,

Tww, v, Supply, Installation & Commission of Negative Pressure System Using HEPA Filter with <
AHU for Hospital ICU-2 Sizo: 1570 sft, Height 12feet, €T B9 30,%9,000/- (TE3 M5 TSHaTg Bt
wow) T e =g T wee ) 55 b Py/Sen Rvdics TDS-ITT & POC xTsices Lo
0% (wwem ww Drer) e wevesw HRBND 309,900/ (R 7F ST TR WS =) In response to your quotation dated on 12-02- 2020 on the captioned subject & subsequent discussions
Do B Sefkene wony, RS s 56, vooRl, ST TR TS W0 / OR-WET / had with your manag the management of the Central Hospital Limited is pleased to accept your
T GRS SRIE W B I e 90 T aNGR gy x, Srdio Brer v Quotation with the following terms & conditions.
TR G RS e ARTEDT 01w v e S | Description Unit Qty Unit Price | Total
L Price
1 aweryE, «¥ @ a1 38(M)-e PR x00 u swewcY SRR wm e v ! wsx__s.ﬂ zum,_,ﬂm A% Sopon i " e :
. > . s y Iwo ust separator works, su r change
T SRR T AN T W by angle bar. - i :
.& ) 2 | Suction & Discharge pipe Line Lot 1
N vm R Line change by Ms simless 40 schedule pipe 2" inch
SRR RN & 3"dia As required, China
TaT Sy 3 | Suction & Discharge pipe Line Lot 1
Bre oo xeera - _m..,zn.n_.wam v«_.”u pipe, 42”dia As required, China
uction ischarge Pipe Line
(B 8R) Line Change by noﬂvﬂﬂ@n = _
m.”’ﬂd Oﬂnnivoeo-l- 62mm dia. As reguired. P3. UK
ocrrn govi gl 5 | Reserve-Where Man Whole Cover Flange Fitting Set
> 1 >fEw, g o fem, [ wredas «Rfre xB (wrrewn) / 6 | Tank Base Nut Bolt V Pad Lot 1
X 1 Ay . g ovr st ! ; W_.MM n_“nMnn. 12 mm sheet Thickness
A.iv ur auge
© 1 RS, U Tonors Cl! rweli grER, TR, S / 4"inch 0-160mmHG (Vaccum), RUB, ltaly gy ¢
8  Wefwrm men (fiveam), RS wrs S, wof, ver ) 3 [ Valves i Vs r u
¢ | orew Tl (ofies), BfeS wors B, woad, w9 2.5" SS Ball Valves, RUB, lialy ”
9 | Valves o | IOPa ke
2"inch SS Ball Valves RUB, Jialy A
10 | Valves B § ™ Wil i
42mm SS Ball Valves, RUB, Italy
m “ / 11 | Non-return Valves NO&ir. o R ) ,
2" Line non-return valve, RUB Italy [
Engr. Md. I Islam Arif

CEO .
SR ooy O
Gulshan Badcs Link Roed, Gulshan, Dioka, CHL-74 (01-15.50,000)
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____nw CENTRAL HOSPITAL LIMITED §_u_Y
2} . i==# CENTRAL HOSPITAL LIMITED
haka-1205, Bangladesh
L»Ce House ¥ & Jﬂma%% 0084, P Mﬁwﬂmﬁ% E-mail: ci@bol-online.com (4% House # 2, Road # 5, Green Road, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh
Revison N0 Phone : 96600 ! J RevisionNo:oo  Phone : 9660015-19, 58611050-54, Fax : 880-2-58610030, E-mail: chi@bol-online.com
— : T B
12 | Supply Line Valves — 32 | Sampling Valves Installation nos |
2,5” inch SS Ball Valves ltaly Nos i 2" Line Sampling Valve, RUB, Italy
13 | Sampling Valves ; : _ *
2" Line Sampling Valy, Rub, ltaly 33 | Flexible Pipe Installation Lot 1 |
T4 Fiexible Pipe Lot I SS Flexible pipe 2" inch
SS Flexible Pipe 2" inch, As required 2 : As required
15 | Flexible Pipe Fitting et 34 | Flexible Pipe Fitting Installation Set 1
SS flexible pipe, As required ) _ SS Flexible pipe
16 | Fittings ) As required
3"inch & 2" MS Tee, As required i i | 35 | Fittings Installation Set 1 _
17 | Tittings , - _ 3"inch & 2" MS Tee
3" inch & 2 inch Ms L Bow | ., As required
As required o 7 ! 36 | Fittings Installation Lot 1 _
18 | Fittings . | 3”inch & 2" inch MS L-Bow
42/42/42 & 42/42/62 Cupper Tee And Fittings, As _ As Required
5 wﬁﬁh £3, UK & China Tot i ,. 37 | Fittings Installation Lot i
! 2.5 & 2" inch Ms Nipple, As required . [ Nwm\ﬂonﬁw MM 42/42/62 Cupper Tee And Fittings ,
20 | Exhaust Pipeline & it's Support Installation Lot 1 _ =4 i _
Only Two Exhaust separator works, support change _ 38 _n_nmzmm:_,:ms__m:o:. Lot 1
: . 2.5"&2"inch MS Nipple _
by angel bar, As required _ A8 roquiredt _
21 | Suction & Discharge Pipe Line Installation Lot 1 _.3. .
Line change by MS Simless 40 schedule pipe | Sub Distribution Board H
2" inch & 3" dia, As required - _ _ % M_.h ..dm.\_““ﬂv .ﬂ.n g - :
22 i ischarge pipe Line Installation ot | ircuit er For incoming nos
- _m.ﬁwn%h%_nm zmmww_n% 200A,3P, 36KA, MCCB, Brand: Schneider, India *
42mm dia, As required | 40 | Copper Busbar For Panel Coper bus bar for phase | Set 1 |
= . and neutral and Earthing connection _
23 | Suction & Discharge Pipe Line Installation Lot R 41 | Indicator Lamp: 220V, Phase and pump indication | nos 6
Line change by cupper pipe , _ Schneider, India
62 mm dia, As required _ 8 S “ _ 42 | Cable for internal connection, Flexible cable Lot 1
24 wowo_a.nwirn.d Man whole cover Flange Fitting | Set - { 43 | Cable Lugs:- Panel internal connection, Terminal in | Lot 1 ]
Installation power
25 | Tank Base Nus Bolt V Mnn _.w,_m.mn"n_u:cs L : | 44 | Cable Ties: For internal Connection | Lot 1
Need change, 12 mm sheet Thickness | 45 | Cable Connector For indoor & Outdoor Cable | Lot 1 |
26 | Pressure Gauge Installation: nos 4 w Connection |
4” inch ﬁ.muaa:oQ.s__é < _ 46 | Cable Gland For Control Panel in/out B T R
27 | Valves Installation:- nos | - -
2.5"SS Ball Valves, RUB, ltaly i 47 | Cable Spiral Wrapping Lot 1
28 | Valves Installation nos 6 48 | DIN Rail For Component installing Lot R 1
2" inch SS Ball Valves, RUB, ltaly 49 | PVC channel /Cable Tray: For internal Connection | Lot i 5 | |
29 | Valves Installation T nos 2 50 | Fuse Connector Type: | AmpDC24V nos 100 |
42mm SS Ball Valves, RUB, ltaly 51 | Fuse Holder-Connector Type For only DC source nos 100
30 | Non —retumn Valves Installation nos 4 52 | Ferrule Markim — - ]
lon - g For cable wiring marking Lot |
2" Line non return Valve, x.cw haly 53 | Panel marking For loan/Indicator Light Indication Lot 1
31 | Supply Line Valves Installation nos I
25" inch S8 Ball Valve. laly | ] | Y
| CHL-74 (01-15-50,000) Sm———
CHL-74 (01-15-50,000)

N7
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CENTRAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

House # 2, Road # 5, Green Road, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh

2019

ReviconNooo  Phone : 9660015-19, 58611050-54, Fax : 880-2-58610030, E-mail: chi@bol-online.com
54 | Switch/Indicator Light Marking Holder Lot |
55 | Component Installation & Commissioning:-On the Job 1 |
above all component installation & Commissioning |
inside the panel
56 | MS Panel For MCCB nos 1
Internal built in Plat. DOL Starter, At actual size,
sheet 18SWG
- - 7,25.000/- | 7,25,000/-
57 | Transportation:- Panel & other Materials Loading, job 1 000/
Shifting by Truck, Transportation charge

Total Taka =7,25,000/- (Seven Lac Twenty Five Thousand) only.

Terms & Conditions: '

. Payment : 30% as advance with work order, next 30% afier storing all material in
site, next 30% after successful commissioning & rest 10% after one month of handover.

. Mode of Payments : By Cheque

. Time Duration : Within 45 days (Forty Five) days after receiving confirmed work order.
. VAT & AIT : The above rate is without VAT & Tax.

. Responsibility : Before testing DB Board responsibility will be in CHL. Afier successful
testing DB Board all responsibility will be to Famen Tech Corporation. Separate AMC will be signed for

next 4 years responsibility & maintenance. AMC will be a part of Work order.

Plant.

unforeseen incidents in the form of accident or injury would be the liabil

Scope of work: Supply, Installation, & Commissioning, upgradation & modification of Vacuum

Risk & Safety: All precautionary measure should be taken by Famen Tech Corporation. Any

y of Famen Tech Corporation.
Other Clause : Your quotation dated on 12-02-2020 has been attached to the work order duly

signed by us. You will must delivery those products which you have mentioned on your quotation. CHL
reserves the right to cancel, change or modify the work order.

We are looking forward to your prompt action in this regard.

ith thanks,

f\\\ﬂ\m\ﬂ,bl

Prof. (Dr.) Motior Rahman

CHL-74 (01-15-50,000)

Chairman & Managing Director (O« w .Mc

FAMAN’s Customer PO

y
\ \\ ‘
7Y
/
FAMAN TECH CORPORATION Corporate Hoad o.aemg e
Day-Night Sira) Towar, 6% Floor,Ta-114/1, muaﬂm.ﬂh%ﬁﬂmn“ws“, sl
Gulshan Badda Link Ruad, Gulshan-1,Dhoka-1212 Tojgaon I/A; Dhoks-1208
Bongladesh
Factory and Workehop®
S TWIRS NIOIVGIFNIC FQUIPMCNT
PO No SBE/2019/060 Volohassprs Sabbatibrn
Dole 05 August 2019 Ohomral; Dhaks-1351
Quotation  FTC/Quot/SwissBlo/19/181k Banglodosh
Dale 04.August 2019 Comtnet:
f MIA 1€lephone: +54U-2-68Y16B8-/U3
Ral Fax+860-2-0891190
Nirarr infn@she-sycteme com
dialing +86-01/97/63410 S S o
F onil [dris@3bo syztems.com

Dear Mr. MD. Ariful Islam Arif ,

With reference to your revised quotation (FTC/Quot/SwissBio/19/181k) for the items, we would like to order the following.

5L Unit

2 Desuiiption Project Unlt Price Total Price

ay BDT BDT

Supply, Installation & Commission of
1 1000L Manufacturing Vessel Control P19.013 Lot 1 792,950.00 792,950.00
Panel (Details in attached list)

VAT (7.5%) 09,471.28

Total Amount including VAT And TAX 852,421.25

Terms and Conditions:

a. 6.3 Mushak Challan must ne provided along with the final, Otherwise payment will be hold as per rules.
Dellvery:

a. Period of delivery of is within 40 days from the date of formal work order with 50% payment.

Payment

3. 50% of the total order value will be pald within 7 days

b.  40% of the total order value will be paid 15 days after Panel delivery at customer site.

c. 10% of the total order value will be paid 60 days after Installation and Fabricatlon and receive bill.

d. Mode of payment will be Account Payee Cheque or online transfer in favor of FAMAN Tech Corporation.

Warranty:

a. FAMAN Tech Corporation offers y for A p will be 12 Months from the date of project
handover or 18 Months from the date of Delivery which comes first. y covers free at lhe
Company's option - repair of all parts found 10 be originally defective due to faulty workmanship. This warranty
covere all the items, which are subject to normal wear and tear. The warranty excludes damages out of adverse
environment, negligent use, Impact loading, accidents, power fluctuations, fire, flood, etc..
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Letter of Award

iDate: 12 July, 2018
1

'Attn: Mr. Md. Ariful Islam Arif
ICEO, FAMAN Tech oo..wo..-p_oz
iDay-Night Siraj Tower (6™ floor),
\Ta-114/1, Gulshan Badda Link Road,
\Gulshan-01, Dhaka

-Cell: 01710 440706

'E-mail:faman tech@gmail.com

Dear Mr. Arif,

GPH ispat Itd.

Corporate Office

Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgon]
Chittagong-4000, Bangladesh
Tol: +880-31-638507, 614921
840358, 842486, 611313, 634387
624281, 2850110, 635877, 622248
2854997, 633007, PABX: 631460
Fax : +880-31-610005
E-mail : info@gphispat.com.bd
Dhaka Office

Hamad Tower (3rd Floor)

24 Gulshan C/A, Circle 2, Dhaka-1212
Tel  :+8802-9840177

Fax :+88-02 9880366
E-mail: salesdhk(@gphispat com bd
www.gphispat.com.bd

With reference to several discussions, we are pleased to inform you our interest to place order on you for the installation of
Water Treatment Plant including Erection and Commissioning of Mechanical Equipment, Piping & Structural work

against the following terms and conditions which mutually agreed by both parties.

Reference: Quotation no: FTC/Quot/GPH/18/131g; Dated 10.07.2018

Total Contract Price: BDT 3, 50, 00,000 (BDT Three Crore Fifty Lacs Taka Only)

Payment Terms:

1. An amount of Taka 25,00,000 (BDT Twenty Five Lacs Only) shall be paid by Employer as Advance Payment to
the Contractor's bank account upon signing of the Contract and upon presentation of Contractor’s invoice and
an Advance Payment Bank Guarantee of equivalent amount issued by a bank and in the format approved by
the Employer or upon submission of a Blank Cheque of the same amount by the Contractor whichever is
approved by the Management of GPH. Advance amount will be adjusted from the 2nd Running Bills to 5"

Running Bills of the Contractor.

2. Eighty percent (80%) of the total Contract Price shall be paid by Employer as monthly progress payment
based on work done and duly certified by the concerned department and consultant payable within 15 days after

certification of bills.

3.  Ten percent (10%) of the total Contract Price shall be paid by Employer after successful commissioning.

This amount will be kept retained from the monthly bills.

4.  Ten percent (10%) of the total Contract Price shall be kept as retention money which will be paid after 12
months from the date of completion of the works and submission of certified Work Completion Report. However,
if the contractor submits a Bank Guarantee of the same amount, then this retained amount can be given to them

after completion of work period.

Deployment: Contractor shall deploy his resource including manpower, tools & tackles, equipments necessary for the contract

works within 10 days from the issuance of LOA (Letter of Award)

Other Terms: As per mutual agreement

Detail terms of Contract: Will be discussed and settled before contract signing.

Tentative Contract Signing Date: 19 July, 2018 at Project Site Office
Kick-Of Meeting: 19 July, 2018 at Project Site Office.

%m%\m

Md. Almas Shimul
Additional Managing Director

ol o\ 18

The IBN SINA Pharmaceutical Industry Ltd.

| Purchase Order
Printed on :  29/10/2017, 06:36 pm
Company Name  : Faman Tech Corporation VAT REG NO : 18081000210(Pharma)
|Address : Mouchak Tower,Sute-606-607,Malibag,Dhaka-1217 Purchase Order No : PO-0645-1017
|Contact Person : Dhaka Purchase Order Date 1 29-October -2017
\Tel No : 9862896 Currency Taka
mm:_un D i faman.tech@gmail.com
mzﬂsg_ﬂ * Faman Tech Corporation
i
SL#| Material Code Country Of Order Unit Total Total
* _ & Name Origin _ Unit _ Qty _ Price VAT Amount
Material Type :  Electrical
France Pcs 1.00  321000.0000 0.00 3,21,000.00
Remaks : PR/0B17/78, As per quotation, CS No: IPUOT/395/2017
Total 3,21,000.00
Add VAT 0.00
Less Discount 0.00
Grand Total 321,000.00
In Words : Three Lac Twenty-One Thousand Taka only
Delivery Date : 30, October 2017
Delivery Place * Factory Warehouse
Mode of Payment i Cheque
Terms & Conditions :
Supplier Prepared By Checked By Purchasing Authority
NUR, Executive
Head Offico : Tanin Center' 3 Asad Gala, Mirpur Road, Mohammadpu, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh o
Factory : Shafipur , Kakakolr, Gazipur Bangladesh,
SCF/002/00 , Revision:02 Websito : www.bnsinapharma.com Page 1of 1
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Value in Taka
65000.00
3,250.00

: QF/05/02

: 01

: 15/06/1998
65000

Total Taka

Add VAT @Taka 5%

Payable Taka

Discount Taka

1

Grand Total Taka

FORMAT
ISSUE DATE
Approver

ISSUE NO.

For Renata Limited

04-0CT-17
UOM | Quantity | Price/ Unit

Date
Date
Date

FTC/Quot/Renata/17/14
8 dated on 25.09.2017

Other Specification

Rajendrapur, Gazipur - 1700, Bangladesh
As per quotation

06825-55148 Fax: 06825-55148

Noyapara, Vawal Mirzapur

imited
Factory:

.
Phone:

2017-10-02-003777

PURCHASE ORDER

Renata LL
MANUFACTURING DIVISION-LOCAL

PO No.
PR No.
QTN No.

Item Specification

Machinery & Equipment (e.g.

water purifying plant)

Type D - Utility Connected

Item Name

Plot # 1, Section 7, Milk Vita Road

Mirpur, Dhaka - 1216, Bangladesh

88-02-8001450 Fax: 88-02-8001446

Fax:

RENATA

N.B.: The price is inclusive of all taxes and duties. Tn case of VAT imposed, VAT chalan must be attached with delivery chalan & bill for payment.

Please supply the following materials in accordance with the specifications and terms and conditions provided with:

Total : Taka Sixty-Eight Thousand Two Hundred Fifty And Zero Paise Only

Faman Tech Corporation
Goods shall be supplied as per our Q.A. approval.

Dhaks, Bangladesh

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Head Office:
Phone :

Phone:
Item Code
900000017

Purchase Order Document Page 1 of 1

PURCHASE ORDER

P.R. No. : 0261384 P.0O, Date : 200ct 2016
P.0. No. : K161525

To : 2573 - Faman Toch Corporation
Housee433, Roade30, Mohakholi DOHS, Dhaka-1206.
Phone : +080-02-9662696 Facsimile : +880-02-8354049

_ General Description  :  Analog Input Module, ltem code: 6ES7 331-7KF02-0ABO __
No.| Code Number, Name and Specification UoM| Quantity | Unit Price (BDT) | Amount (BDT)
610700000730 Co0 : Germany

01.
..... 1 Analog Input Module 8 Channel

NOS 2 69,215.80 138,621.60

Total Amount 138,631.60

Total Amount In Word [BDT] one hundred thirty eight thousand, six hundred thirty one and sixty

Freight t Incoterms ! P.I. No H
Delivery method + Taui Delivery Location : kp ET.A ¢ 19/11/2016
Payment Method 1 30 days Transfer Cheque (CC) LC No

Allowable Moisture : 0%

xnawﬂr"wa_anm_aana
VAT will be deducted as per govt. law.

(00 = Country Of Onigin

HEIDELBERGCEMENT BANGLADESH LTD.

Corporate Office Regd. Office and Chittagong Faclory Dhaka Factory

“SYMPHONY", 6TH & 7TH Floor South Hallshahar Mouja : Tatki, P. 0. : Jatramora

Plot No:SE(F)9,Roud No:142,Gulshan Avenue (South)  G.P. 0 Box#372 Unlon : Torabow, P. S. : Rupgon]
Dhaka.1212. Chittagong-4204. Narayangon].

PABX @ +88.02.8811691 PABX : +88-031-740902/3 PABX : +88-02.8815602/3

FAX : +88.02.8812584 FAX : +88.031.740904 FAX : +88.02.8815598

Email  : info@heldelbergcementbd.com Emall com Emall : com

http://domprohcb/HCBLPOV2 nsf/POPrint?OpenFormé ParentUNID=5SAE38C9SFSE37F3... 09/11/16
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N ! O ! 1 RO SN TPECD CeXrDany
n.u. ! ! hod ! owrdsit vt AT 18R (A4S wiry Bfiy
a Sl A 0 (] o) My
| & S
Q SQUARE PHAR EUTICALS LTD - . . 3
= Q MAC |7 G LS e e NSN30 §)OND wify: Cllgoaraon i,
o'! oo_umnvmh_.m HEADQUARTERS | IS0 98072008 ;!
- SQUARE CENTRE (4 1 k
0! 48, Mohakhafi Commorcial Aroa, Ohaka-1212, Bangladosh SJowes - S
j I Tol : 880-2-8833047-56 880-2-9853007 (10 Linos) Fax: 880-2-8826768, 8835021 i O ¥ (58 SROH
C 1 Emall: Info & squaragroup.com  Wab : hitp : /Avww.squarepharma.com.bd : o
i : y hitp: . O 1 e it aas( Ty o), I dteo
0 1 2Z 1 e, faatean, uielsses
Z! <L
< Purchase Order PO Date: 08 Feb 2015 LS e Pt e o, o oifom s spiepaln an scere cufss e crapeoe e Prvafte e e o e
M | PO No: 4500085993 <L TR TN
< _ Qtn No: I
Ll Vendor No. 203545 Qin Date: _ [T~ PRI 50BAed8 i, IR RUICH 00 a GIn FTAE B dejeasaond Bl wfed RS Tt uma i v aqoafes
..... ' VendorNeme:  FAMAN Tech Corporation Plant: Chemical Division e, i il Pty wrretey et Ximine it envis U svaes o g |
Vendor Address' , House#433, Roadi#30, Mohakhali, w%p . TeD-Crgwmevy TN 9 VW | = o G | o
DOHS, Dhaka-1206, ayment: al.m.y "
| \ LR U YR weee| ciea
Bangladesh Currency: BDT mh- .Du-ﬁ- o - o
Contact: Delivery Address: Chem Div el ety : e binl
: ' S [Hoirg lenent, 236W - LO o | ok 00,08 9000,09)
Tel: BSCIC T
Email: 3 [Hosseg Elemeni, 2KW o ! ofs | 3t 200,00 000,00
o [lesting Element, JPhme 9KW 1+ CNT T Al 0)00.00 ©309,00
= ) |
8 [testing Coil | SKW “ i s | 5w 990,00 200,00
Sl. |Item Code. |Descriptio| Specification| Q'ty  [Unit|{Unit Price| Total Price VAT Amoun{ Total Price | Delivery @ [Clrous Dicsker 3 e TP ML 14K 1 afeds [ ST $000,00] 8000,00
n (VAT (VAT (VAT Included) Deadline S [T 20VAAV. 00w @ T Y3 200000 30008,00
Excluded)| Excluded) — . \
§  [Traasiemer 220V-24V, oW T Dm ; ofb heo.00 00,00
00020 programma| programmable 4.0000 PC| 15,705.00 62,820.00 0.00 62,820.00 (08 Mar 2015 v ket (Rubbicr) 2 ich D+ == | alt 33d.00 $00,00/
ble temperalure A A aor ! w : 3
lemperalur | controlle : 'y - y ety Sriush
e controlle | Brand:Radix S0 [Motwe rewendign , 20V-T5KW 1 ”N - L Mie.00 1830.00
1
ﬂ%§o8=u§ 3 [Powsesatic émm pipe . .,N ; ftjeeft 30.00 &d0.00
1
and P1100 3y | Now rctum valve brsbom ; <L ! (%] B3 00 irs, 00
_._q.un““c_a va |Dighragm | W ! Wl o #00,00] 330,00
Accuracy: & s [Coap ZWOMITU Ricepred H ; EL] 82e0,00) §2000,00
0.1% of full 3 [Ligeid bevel contsalier 220V-] Tun 5 st Reo.00 d3¢e,00]
scale, typically e =
1% % kel e 1Beo.0e 3800.00
ON-OFF and 3 [Halapen bulh 25V- 130w o 340.00 620,00
H_ﬂﬂ__waoa_ 3 [Bumery 12V-73A 3T ©000,00 008,00
Control 3 [Conmlenser 30 400,00 e 80|
85-265VAC %0 |Comguessoe 16 Ton 3% Gtr0,00| Grre, 00
SMPS power
supply a3 [Specd egulacor L 800,00 §00,00
Sensor break 2 _.-ﬁ_ Stnser EL] 30200.00 0)000,¢0|
indication -
39 |5k Sensor i 000,00 3%000,00)
Total 62.820.00 3 [Hamisty sens 3% 2000,08 009,00
Discount 000 [ | ONE| 3, 20%.00
Grand Total 62,820.00 7% W S T G T T A
e
lﬁv\%ﬁ\s 3 4908 T BARTO A WPO0R Y5 WICH WPENAHIT IA8 1) (AR AI0 31 I W1 YW I
o 1of2 31 dyjeapcrafd, wrfecvs SO0 Wi Soriie A ool ANSTRIIATI S STRTY S T

@ ¥Ewe Mot s nEwe wace wd g ra Yona il Pty wyeid werra fagm fveefe v

e . T
- P (v

e
(pane-g%e)

e G e
e ae RN E/2050-2008 i e i
M1 § SNV A€ SR 9
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i FAMAN’s Customer PO: 2013 i

SIS AT ST
A REFQ! W XFTIET WRAGEA
GURET 9E G Tror(fRRT as BF), 71 o «fRem A Jaaem,

AN TIF1-5BR
“mai W gOV! @
AT T-FAAS/aw-2/aTarD/2053-209/ \o W0 2 BRI D /08/3050%
oS
TTHIA BF T,
eva 58 TIag! TS R

{97 o~ TFI AT SR FIYIT |

AR D3/00/0>0T2 BIRTYF FR~OIE W T Ty IFRANRA O on/08/0>0%2 By AT warfa e 3R 359
IS TR | TR RS RS e SwiRe 316 TR SHelE TR A A SPAS 39 76 |

EGE 531 T /6] AR SR FEE [IaT T AfRam W™ | wew
@) CTEIGTT TR T8 TETOIH GO es G GRS 99
S TP R/3 Y CTATTO/53/53 ¢, BR-08/05/53 |
51 Veriable Frequency Drive. /AT | 0d(9F)3T: | v8boo v8boo
oY Veriable Para Meter Trimer. TTMAT | od(9F)TB: | ao deo
=Y Timer Base. TG | od(9F)IT: Wo o
81 DP Switch. AT | od(9F)3T: »eo »¢o
[ Veriable Resistor. /AT | od(9F)3T: Sro Sto
S| Main circuit board repairing with required goods. [T/MAT [ 0d(9F)TT: | wboo 9000
al Motor positioning sensor. MG | o>(av)30: daco o
w1 | Display circuit board repairing. T[T | o3(aF)0: | »8oo »800
Y Service charge. XTMAC | od(9F)RT: | Stoo Sboo
Yol Conector & wiring cable. TTMAC | od(9F)3T: 8¢o 8¢o
0 o™ | b0,990/-

. TIet- (531 2fors oo 7a3) oIt Jfa
R 2-
> | 2 AAI | TR A S P16 SR SHAA A0 Q@ | PIEE A ST Al T O STAWT T3 AL |
| TRATHS I 7 2200 S(TH)AICH F0I T 41 0 RS vl fieT ol e &0 7=+ TR s g @)
o1 Qf;gm T TIfCeE ACT S BAIRA ST TERS 16 SRR WA $900 TE |
8 | THWTS S3FEIR GRS F16 TR S 300 T4 A 7R EUTA I3 Brr~o wail SR R Rumoids I3 o 331 @)

! ¢ | GIETS 316 FHoAMAR *F *@A0A a1eme/45a1 Tt fRfAe 7 srem oml fite 7@ |
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/ ; OFFICE COPY
@@ ESSENTIAL DRUGS COMPANY LIMITED
v : 395-397, TEJGAON INDUSTRIAL AREA, DHAKA-1208 ;
: PURCHASE ORDER / WORK ORDERNO. 17190  Date: '
'19.092012
REF : OUR TENDER/QUOTATION NO. Date :
Doz a 4 /) -
TO> (. Faman Tech Corporation PURCHASE REQUISITION
83/B Mouchak Tower. Suite-607 No. .
Malibag, Dhaka-1217. : DATE OF RECEIPT BY P.D.
Si. NAME & DESCRIPTION . QUANTITY UNIT
No. OF MATERIAL/SERVICE UNIT | ORDERED | PRICE AMOUNT
4 | Repairing of PLC Noack Blistzr Packing Muchine Jbb.  0ljob |Tk.3,50,000.4C TI..3,50.000.00
2 | Vious &, N 625
3 | Asper enclosed quotation
4
5
e
T
8
> Poymentwirbrmade by A S Payre-Cirque:
10
- (Taka. Three la fifty thousan! ; only TOTAL | {Tk3,50,000.00]
¢ Last date of delivery ...........30/09:2012
TERMS AND CONDITIONS :
1 Proof must be submitted (within 7 days from the date of issuing this P.O.) and approved by our Q.C. Deptt.
before delivery. ’

2. Delivery of goods conforming to our specifications must be completed within 15 days from proof approval.

3. Delivery of goods conforming to our specification for repeal orders must be started on the 7th day and be
. completed within 14 days from the date issuing repeat order.

4. Delivery lo be made to our factory at Tejgaon /A by supplier's expenses.

.~ 5. Foreach day of delay In delivery 1% of the total ordered amount will be deducted and after 10 days the order
-/ will be treated as cancelled automatmly

-6. In case of scheduled supply, for each day of delay in delivery from the 3rd day to the 10th day, 2.5% of the
remaining bill amount will be deducted, and after 10 days the eames!lseounty money will be forfeited over and
above the cancellation of purchase order.

7. If any consignment s rejected partly or in full by our Q.C. Deptt. (and if the materials do not have any EDCL
marking or Logo), then the supplier must replace It by 7 days from the date of Issuing Q.C. report.

8. After 7 days of rejection, the rejected malerials will be kept in open yard and after elapse of 15 days, EDCL will
bear no liability for the rejected materials, these will be destroyed/disposed off.

g. If any material bears EDCL marking or logo and Is rejected by Q.C deptt. It will not be retumed to the suppber
rather it will be destroyed at EDCL premises.

10._If three consecutive supply of a supplier are rejected by Q.C. deplt. due to non-conformity to specifications, the
purchase order will be treated as cancelled automalically and the eamesVsecurity money will be forfeited.
Moreover, the supplier will also be black-listed.

11, Payment will be made after 30 days within 45 days from the date of delivery. Part suppty and part payment will
be allowed In case of scheduled supply. VAT, TAX & AIT will be deducted as per GovL. rule .

12, Paymem will be made slrictly as per our accepted quantity of the purchase order/work order,
my must be completed wnhln the stipulated time and under no circumstances any proposal for price

cement will be entertained o G’\Q\\\\

Authorised Signature.
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